
Board of Directors 
San Simeon Community Services District 

SPECIAL BOARD MEETING 
PACKET 

Tuesday December 21, 2021 
Meeting Start Time 1:00 pm  

Virtual Board Meeting via Zoom Webinar 
Webinar Code: 873 0781 0050 

     Prepared by: 

Special Meeting December 21, 2021 Page 1 of 101



SSCSD Board Special Agenda December 21, 2021 Page 1 of 2  

NOTICE AND CALL OF A SPECIAL MEETING: 
San Simeon Community Services 

 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

I, Gwen Kellas, Chairperson of the San Simeon Community Services District Board of Directors, 
hereby call a Special Meeting of the Board of Directors, pursuant to California Government Code 
Section 54956. The Special Meeting will be held Tuesday: December 21, 2021 at 1:00 pm.   

 
Internet Meeting Location – Via ZOOM 

 
Pursuant to San Simeon CSD Resolution 21-438 and incompliance with AB 361 this meeting 

shall occur as a virtual teleconference using the Zoom app. 
 
Join Zoom for Regular Board Session: Part One 
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/87307810050  
 
Or One tap mobile:  
    US: +16699009128, 87307810050#   
 
Or Telephone: 
    Dial (for higher quality, dial a number based on your current location): 
        US: +1 669 900 9128   
 
The following commands can be entered via DTMF tones using your phone's dial pad while in a Zoom meeting: 
*6 - Toggle mute/unmute. *9 - Raise hand. 

 
Webinar ID: 873 0781 0050 
 

NOTE: On the day of the meeting, the virtual meeting room will be open beginning at 2:30 PM. If you 
are unable to access the meeting please contact Cortney Murguia at (805) 400-7399 prior to the 3:00 
PM meeting start time and staff can assist you in accessing the meeting. Should you have any 
questions related to the information on this agenda or if you wish to submit public comment in the 
written format you can email Cortney Murguia at admin@sansimeoncsd.org. Members of the public 
can also contact the District office at (805) 927-4778 or (805) 400-7399 with any questions or concerns 
related to this agenda or accessing the meeting. 
 

1. REGULAR SESSION: - https://us02web.zoom.us/j/87307810050  
A. Roll Call 

 
2. BUSINESS ACTION ITEMS: 

Public Comment – Public comment will be allowed for each individual business item. 
Members of the public wishing to speak on business items may do so when recognized by the 
Presiding Officer. If a member of the public wishes to speak at this time, Public Comment is 
limited to three (3) minutes per person for each business item. 

 

Special Meeting December 21, 2021 Page 2 of 101

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/87307810050
mailto:admin@sansimeoncsd.org
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/87307810050


SSCSD Board Special Agenda December 21, 2021 Page 2 of 2  

A. APPROVAL OF THE AUDIT FOR FISCAL YEAR 2020/2021.  
 

B. APPROVAL OF TOWN & COUNTRY FENCING, INC. FOR INSTALLATION OF A FENCE ON 

DISTRICT PROPERTY NOT TO EXCEED THE AMOUNT OF $6,975.00.  
 

C. REVIEW AND APPROVAL OF THE HEARST LIMITED TERM ENCROACHMENT AND EASEMENT 

AGREEMENT.  
 

D. DISCUSS AND CONSIDER CLERICAL CORRECTIONS TO CONTRACT WITH GRACE 

ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES, LLC.   

 
3. ADJOURNMENT – 

If requested, this agenda shall be made available in appropriate alternative formats to persons 

with a disability, as required by the Americans with Disabilities Act. To make a request for a 

disability-related modification or accommodation, or to be able to participate in this Special 

meeting, please email Cortney Murguia at cmurguia@graceenviro.com and the District will work 

with you on your accommodation. 

Special Meeting December 21, 2021 Page 3 of 101

mailto:cmurguia@graceenviro.com


 

 
 
 
 
 

 

 

2.A. Business Action Item 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Special Meeting December 21, 2021 Page 4 of 101



 

BUSINESS ACTION ITEM STAFF REPORT  

ITEM 2.A. APPROVAL OF THE AUDIT FOR FISCAL YEAR 2020/2021. 
 
 
Summary: 
 
At the December 14, 2021 Board meeting Adam Guise presented a draft version of the 
District audit for FY 2020/2021. The Board unanimously voted to approve the draft 
version of the audit.  
 
 
Recommendation: 
 
Staff is asking that the Board approve the fiscal year 2020/2021 audit.  
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Enc:  Audit for Fiscal Year 2020/2021 

Special Meeting December 21, 2021 Page 5 of 101



Special Meeting December 21, 2021 Page 6 of 101



Special Meeting December 21, 2021 Page 7 of 101



Special Meeting December 21, 2021 Page 8 of 101



Special Meeting December 21, 2021 Page 9 of 101



SAN SIMEON COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
June 3 0, 2021 

Special Meeting December 21, 2021 Page 10 of 101



Special Meeting December 21, 2021 Page 11 of 101



~.7~1~! ~~~~~~~ #,~.~~~~~~lJl\i~~ ►J~~~~~~►~7 ~~~7~~~~ 1 

TABLE t~F ~C~1~TENTS 
June 3~, 2C}21 

II~T~~I)I,TCTflR`~ SE~TI~I~ 

~rgani2ati©n ......................................................................................................................................................................1 

FI1~1A1~~IAL SE~TIC~I~ 

IndependentAuditflr's ~ep~~ t . . . . .. . . . . . .. . . . . . .. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .. . . . .. . . .. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .. . . . . . . . . . . . . .. . . . . . . . . . . . . .. . . .. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .. 2 

B~.SI~ FI~AI~~IAL, STATEME~TS  

Statement of ~et Pflsition — Proprietary Fund . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .. . . . .. . . .. . . . . . . . . . .. . . . .. . . . . . . . . . .. . . . . .. . . . . . .. . . . . . . . . .. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .. . . . . . . . . . . 4 

Statement flf Revenues, Expenses, and ~hanbes in I~Tet Positifln — Prflprietary Fund .. . ... . . .. . .. . .. ... . . . .. .. . . . .... .. . .... . . ... . . . 5 

Statement flf Cash Flows — Proprietar~ Fund . . . .. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .. . . .. . . . .. . . . . .. . . . . . . . . . . . . . .. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .. . . . . . . . . . . . . . .. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . b 

1~otes tfl Basic Financial Statements ..........................................................................................................................7 

SUPPLE1VIEi`~TA~.Y INFt~F~.MAT~~~d  

Schedule of Revenues and Expenses by Function fflr the Fiscal Year Ended June 3~, 2{X21 ...................................15 

Schedule of Revenues and Expenses b~ Functifln for the Fiscal Year Ended June 3 ~, 2~2U ................................... l b 

Special Meeting December 21, 2021 Page 12 of 101



Special Meeting December 21, 2021 Page 13 of 101



Special Meeting December 21, 2021 Page 14 of 101



Special Meeting December 21, 2021 Page 15 of 101



~~li ►J~~~1.G~~ i~...~~~Xi~~~~  i  ~~~~~~~~7 ~~~7~~~L.., 1 

C}~i.~~.~~,é~,,~. 1 1~1 ~! 

.Tune ~ 0, 2021 

~wen ~ellas 

Nlary ~iacOletti 

I;~aniel de ~a R.Osa 

~Til~ia~n Cars©n 

~ill ~aurer 

:~. ~ ~ 1 ! ~ 

ChairpersOn 

Vic~-~~~air~ersc~~ 

~1r~cí0r 

I~lrect©r 

I~► irect©r 

~er~~ Expires 

2024 

2022 

2024 

2024 

2022 

Dame office 

Special Meeting December 21, 2021 Page 16 of 101



Special Meeting December 21, 2021 Page 17 of 101



i' ~l~~~l..~.~~~ ~~~ 1 ~~~ 

Special Meeting December 21, 2021 Page 18 of 101



~ i~~i~sS L~ ~ ~a~~~h~i~~ LL,P ~ ~~ 
Certified Public Accountants 

I1~II~EPENI)►EÍ'~T AUI~IT~R'S REPC~RT 

To the Board of Directors 
San Simeon Community Services District 
San Simeon, CA 

Report on the Financial Statements 

we have audited the accompanying basic financial statements of San Simeon Community Services District {District} 
as of and for the fiscal year ended June 3U, 2021, and the related notes to the basic financial statements, as listed in 
the table of contents. 

Management's Respt~nsibility fa► r the Financial Statements 

1l~anagement is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in accordance with 
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this includes the design, implementation, 
and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of financial statements that are 
free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error. 

Auita~r's Responsibility 

Cur responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements teased on our audit. We conducted our audit 
in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the CTnited States of America and the standards 
applicable to financial audits contained in ~overnme~t 1uditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller general of the 
United States. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about 
whether the fsnanc~al statements are free from material misstatement. 

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the financial 
statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including the assessment of the risks of 
material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud ot~~ error. In rnaki~~lg those risk assessments, the 
auditor considers internal control relevant to the entity's preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements 
in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an 
opinion on the effectiveness of the entity's internal control. Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit also 
includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant accounting 
estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements. 

we believe that the audit evidence we have obtained ss sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit 
opinion. 

pinifln 

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the financial position 
of the San Simeon Community Services District, as of June ~+Q, 2021, and the changes in financial position and cash 
flows for the fiscal year then ended in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States 
of America. 

tither Matters 

~iequired Supplementary ~n~ormation 

l~~anagement has omitted management's discussion and analysis that accounting principles generally accepted in the 
United States of America require to be presented to supplement the basic financial statements. Such missing 
information, although not a part of the basic financial statements, is required by the governmental Accounting 
Standards Board, who considers it to be an essential part of financial reporting for placing the basic financial 
statements in an appropriate operational, economic, or historical context.  Dur  opinion on the basic financial 
statements is not affected by this missing information. 

2 

24~►  Pr©fessi®naf Parkway, Suite 205 Santa l~íaria, CA 93455  Te[  805.925.2579 fax ~05.925.Z147 mihepas.c©m 

~~~r~~~~ ~~~~s ~ c~u~v~~ c~r~ ~ sA~T~ ~~~~~ Special Meeting December 21, 2021 Page 19 of 101



Other Information 

Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming an opinion on the financial statements that collectively comprise 
the District's basic financial statements. The introductory section and the schedules of revenues, expenses, and 
changes in net position by function on pages 15 and 16 are presented for purposes of additional analysis and are not a 
required part of the basic financial statements. 

The schedules of revenues, expenses, and changes in net position by function is the responsibility of management and 
were derived from and related directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the basic 
financial statements. Such information has been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the basic 
financial statements and certain additional procedures, including comparing and reconciling such information directly 
to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the basic financial statements or to the basic financial 
statements themselves, and other additional procedures in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in 
the United States of America. In our opinion, the schedules of revenues, expenses, and changes in net position by 
function are fairly stated in all material respects in relation to the basic financial statements as a whole. 

The introductory section has not been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the basic financial 
statements and, accordingly, we do not express an opinion or provide any assurance on it. 

Other Reporting Required by Government Auditing Standards 

In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued our report dated November 16, 2021, on our 
consideration of the San Simeon Community Services District's internal control over financial reporting and on our 
tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements and other matters. 
The purpose of that report is to describe the scope of our testing of internal control over financial reporting and 
compliance and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on internal control over financial reporting or 
on compliance. That report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with Government Auditing 
Standards in considering the District's internal control over financial reporting and compliance. 

Report on Summarized Comparative Information 

We have previously audited the District's basic financial statements as of and for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2020, 
and our report dated January 28, 2021, expressed an unmodified opinion on those audited financial statements. In our 
opinion, the summarized comparative information presented herein as of and for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2020, 
is consistent, in aii material respects, with the audited financial statements from which it has been derived. 

77~o~a, ~ ~ ~;►t. ~c,cP 

Santa Maria, California 
November 16, 2021 

Special Meeting December 21, 2021 Page 20 of 101



►J~~ ~
+
,71~~~~ +~ 1,~

- 
 ~~

++
~~V11~1  i  ~~~ Y ~%..~~►3 ~~~7~~~~1 

►.iTA 1 ~~~~~  i  1..J~ 1VLi 1 ~~~1~~~~ - ~~~~~~~~~~ ~~..~~ 

June 3+~, ZC}21 
wi~h C©mparati~e Tatals f©r June 3~, ~fl2~ 

202 2020 
r~SET 

Current Assets: 
Petty cash $ 150 $ 150 
Cash and investments 1,155,515 1,248,894 
Accounts receivable 122,234 128,375 
Prepaid expenses 12,959 

Total current assets 1,277,899 1,390,378 

Capital Assets: 
%ton-depreciable: 

Construction in progress 287,694 223,20b 
Depreciable: 

Sewer plant 1,797,238 1,784,769 
Water plant 1,b31,891 1,627,991 
Building 279,580 279,580 
Equipment 12,690 12,b90 
Land improvements 26, 791 26, 791 
Less: Accumulated depreciation (1,539,919) (1,446,427) 

let capital assets 2,495,965 2,508,600 

Total assets 3,773,864 3,898,978 

L~AI~IL~TIES 

Current Liabilities: 
Accounts payable 36,278 18,306 
Customer dep©sets 88,799 80,140 

Long-Term Llablllt~es: 
Current p®rta®n Of loan payable 8,805 8,567 

Total current lt~b~l~t~es 133,882 107,013 

Long-Terra Liabilities 

Loan payable 425,548 434,353 

Total long-term liabilities 425,548 434,353 

Total Liabilities 559,430 541,366 

1~ET PC)S~TIC~I~I 
let investment in capital assets 2,061,b 12 2,065,680 
Unrestricted: 

Board assigned for water capital ïmprovements 155,505 55,655 
Board assigned for wastewater capital improvements 155,785 55,341 
Board assigned for general capital improvements 43,295 15,637 
Board committed for operating reserves 250,000 250,000 
~,Tndeslgnated 54$,237 915,299 

Total net position ~ 3,214,434 $ 3,357,612 

See accompanying notes to basic fïnancial statements. 
4 

Special Meeting December 21, 2021 Page 21 of 101



~~ ~ ~ ~ ~

(~` 

~ ~T~

r/'~l

~

(~~
'
l

~ 

{

~

~~`t 

~ V ~ ~T 

(~,

~

`~l 

~ ~ 

~(

~

y~

~~ ~ ~ ~ ~ 

(

~

♦{ 

~ ~~ 

/

~

}ry'

~ ~

/
-
j~

~ 

// ~ ~j  1 /j\j (
/

~j {TM
~) j

/~~ ~~J} ;( ^Jy TTT 
~ .l ~~~iTl~~ 1 V1 iiL~~~V if~4  .~-I11~~~~~~, 1 l~~ ~y./~L i~iJ~~ ~~ ~~ 1 ~~./ ~~~~\/~ ~ 1 ~V~3.>i~~~11.~ ~~~ 

~or the Fiscal ~ear Ended June 3~, 2~21 
~ith Comparative Tota~s for the Fisca~ ~ear Ended June 3~, 242~ 

2021 2020 
t)perattng Revenues: 

Services-waste $ 471,529 $ 444,391 

Services-water 432,805 396,043 

State of CA-Hearst Castle 25,430 70,777 

Services-other 94,691 88,422 

Late fees and adjustments {27,990} 2,514 

Total operating revenues 996,465 1,002,147 

Uperating Expenses: 

Accounting 5,775 9,775 

Bank fees 1,033 166 

Bookkeeping 15,720 14,560 

Directors' fees 4,500 5,100 

Payroll expenses 344 397 

Dues and subscriptions 2,985 4,732 

Road maintenance 29,800 

Riprap engineering 4,273 21,958 

Insurance-health 4,227 4,285  

PERS  Retirement 15,816 13,199 

Insurance-liability 12,959 10,163 

LAFCO budget allocation 2,637 3,386 

Legal fees 117,212 64,363 

Licenses and permits 19,784 16,936 

Miscellaneous 6,590 1,524 

Depreciation 93,492 97,102 

Office expenses 958 

Operations management 600,510 653,031 

Professional fees 108,636 40,922 

Emergency stand by 10,000 10,000 

Repairs 69,846 34,280 

Utilities 82,332 7,695 

Website 14,300 13,700 

Weed abatement 2,175 3,885 

Total operating expenses 1,225,904 1,031,159 

Net operating income {loss) {229,439) (29,012) 

N©n-E)perating Revenues {Expenses}: 

Property taxes 90,912 87,860 

interest expense { 12,123) (12,354) 

Interest income 7,472 21,979 

Total non-operating revenues {expenses) 86,261 97,485 

+Capital Contributi©ns: 

Grant income 178,482 

Total capital contributions 178,482 

Changes in net position { 143,178) 246,955 

Net position - beginning of fiscal year 3,357,612 3,285,342 

Prior-period adjustment {174,685) 

Net position - beginning of fiscal year, restated 3,357,612 3,110,657 

Net position - end of fiscal year $ 3,214,434 $ 3,357,612 

See accompanying notes to basic financial statements. 

5 

Special Meeting December 21, 2021 Page 22 of 101



{80,857} (71,103} 

178,482 

{12,123} (12,354} 

{8,Só7) {8,336) 

{101,547) 86,689 

90,912 87,860 

90,912 87,860 

7,472 21,979 

7,472 21,979 

{93,379} 247,787 

1,249,044 1,001,257 

$ 1,155,665 $ 1,249,044 

$ 150 $ 150 

1,155,515 1,248,894 

$ 1,155,665 $ 1,249,044 

$ {229,439) $ {29,012} 

93,492 97,142 

6,141 { 18,234} 

12,959 (2,796) 

17,972 3,005 

8,659 1,190 

$ {90,216) $ 51,259 

SAN SIIVIE(3N C~MI.7NITY SERVICES DISTRICT 
STATEMEI`+1T OF CASH FLOWS -PROPRIETARY FUND 
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 3{}, 221 
With Comparative Totals for the Fiscal Year Ended June 34, 202 

2021 2020 
Cash Fiflws Frt~m l~perating Activities: 

Receipts from customers and users $ 1,011,265 $ 985,107 
Payments to suppliers {1,092,410) (924,466) 

Payments to employees {9,071) {9,782) 

Net cash provided {used) by operating activities {90,216) 51,259 

Cash Flows frvm Capital and Related Financing Activities: 

Purchase of capital assets 

Grants 

Interest payments 

Principal loan payments 

Net cash provided {used) by capital and related financing activities 

Cash FI©rvs from Nancapital Financing Activities: 

Property taxes 

Net cash provided by noncapital and related financing activities 

Cash Flflws frvm Investing Activities: 

Investment income 

Net cash provided by investing activities 

Net increase {decrease) in cash and cash equivalents 

Cash and cash equivalents, beginning of fiscal year 

Cash and cash equivalents, end of fiscal year 

Reconciliation to Statement of Net Position 

Petty cash 

Cash and investments 

Recanciliation of t~perating Incvme (L.c~ssj t© Net Cash Pr©vided {Used} by Operating Activities: 
Operating income {loss} 

Adjustments to reconcile operating income {loss) to net cash provided {used} 

by operating activities: 

Depreciation 

Change in Operating Assets and Liabilities: 

{Increase} decrease in accounts receivable 

{Increase) decrease in prepaid expenses 

Increase {decrease} in accounts payable 

Increase {decrease} in customer deposits 

Net cash provided {used} by operating activities 

See accompanying notes to basic financial statements. 

b 

Special Meeting December 21, 2021 Page 23 of 101



SALT SIME(~T~ C{~~MUI~TIT~ SERVI~ES I~IST~t.I~T 
~TC~TES Tt~ B~1.SIC FI~~A~TCIAL STATEMEI~TT'S 
June 3(~, Zo21 

I~~TE 1 - NATURE ~F i~ISTRI+~T 

San Simeon Community Services District {the "District") is a political subdivision of the State of California. The Dlstrlct adm~nlsters 
the following community services as provided by its charter: water, sanitation, streets, lighting, weed abatement, and general and 
administrative services. 

The District is a Community Services District as defined under State Code Section: ~ 1000. ~ Community Services District is a public 
agency {State Code Section: 1243.1) which ïs a State instrumentality {State Code Section: 23700. State instrumentalities are 
exempt from federal and state income taxes. 

There are no component units included in this report which meet the criteria of the governmental Accounting Standards 
Board {C~ASB} Statement i`~To. 14, The Fznaneial Rep©Ming entity, as amended by ~ASB Statements Igo. 39, No. 61, and No. 80. 

1~1QTE ~- SI.TIVIMAR~ ~~ SIGI~I~It~Ai'~1T A~~+~UI~TII~~ P~LI~I~S 

A. Account~n~Policies -The accounting policies of the District conform with accounting principles generally accepted in the 
United States o America as prescribed by the governmental Accounting Standards Board {C~ASB} and the American 
Institute of Certified Public Accountants {AICPA. 

B. Basis of Accouw  ntïn~ -The District is organized as an Enterprise Fund and follows the accrual method of accounting, 
whereby revenues are recorded as earned, and expenses are recorded when incurred. 

Budg-et - Although a budget is adopted annually, it is used primarily as a guideline for the Board in regulating expenditures. 
There is no legal requirement to stay within the adopted. budget in the payment or classification of expenditures. 

D. Cash and Cash Equivalents -Cash and cash equivalents consist of cash on hand and in banks and short-term, highly liquid 
investments with a maturity ofthree months or Tess, which include money market funds, cash management pools in County 
Treasury and the state Local Agency Investment Fund {LATE}. Cash held ïn the county and state pooled funds ïs carried at 
cost, which approximates fair value. Interest earned is deposited quarterly into the participant's fund. Any investment losses 
are proportionately shared by all funds in the pool. The County is authorized to deposit cash and invest excess funds by 
California Government Code Section ~3~4~ et seq. The funds maintained by the County are either secured by federal 
depository insurance or are collateralized. 

E. Proper~~ tit and E ui~ment -Capital assets purchased by the District are recorded at cost. Contributed or donated capital 
assets are recorded at fair value when acquired. 

F. Depreciation -Capital assets purchased by the District are depreciated over their estimated useful lives {ranging from 5-So 
years) under the straight-line method of depreciation. 

G. Receivables -The District did not experience any significant bad debt losses; accordingly, no provision has been made for 
doubtful accounts, and accounts receivable is shown at full value. 

I-I. Encumbrances -Encumbrances represent commitments related to unperformed contracts for goods or services. 
Encumbrance accounting, under which purchase orders, contracts, and other commitments for the expenditure ofresources 
are recorded to reserve that portion of the applicable approprlatlon, is not utilized by the District. 

I. Customer Deposits -Customer deposits are recorded as a liability of the District. The District requires an advance deposit of 
So for new customers. 

J. I~fiet Position - GASB Statement Igo. ~3 requires that the difference between assets added to the deferred outflows of 
resources and liabilities added to the deferred inflows of resources be reported as net position. I~et position is classified as 
either net investment in capital assets, restricted, or unrestricted. 

Special Meeting December 21, 2021 Page 24 of 101



~AI~1 SIIY~~oI~ t~(~►M~~.TI~IITY SER.VI~ES I~ISTRII..T 
NOTES To BASIC FII~ANCIAL STATEi1~ENTS 
June ~ 0, 2021 

1`+1~► TE ~ - Si.TNiMARY of SI~I~IFI~AI~T A+l~~t~L~I~TI1~T~ POL~~IES {untinued} 

J. Net Position {Continued} - Net investment in capital assets consists of capital assets, net of accumulated depreciation, and 
reduced by the outstanding principal of related debt. Restricted net position is the net position that has external constraints 
placed on them by creditors, grantors, contributors, laws, or regulations of other governments, or through constitutional 
provisions or enabling legislation. ~.Jnrestricted net position consists of net position that does not meet the definition of net 
investment in capital assets or restricted net position. 

I~.. Estimates - The preparation of financial statements  i  conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the 
~.Jnited States of America, as prescribed by the C~ASB and the AfCPA, requires management to make estimates and 
assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and. liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the 
date of the financial statements and the reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the reporting period. Actual 
results could differ from those estimates. 

L,. Comparative Data/Total only -Comparative total data for the prior fiscal year has been presented in certain accompanying 
financial statements in order to provide an understanding ofthe changes in the District's financial position, operations, and 
cash flows. Also, certain prior fiscal amounts have been reclassified to conform to the current fiscal year financial 
statements presentation. 

~~I. Future Accountin,g Pronouncements 

oASB Statements listed below will be implemented in future financial statements: 

Statement No. ~7 "Leases" The provisions of this statement are effective 

for fiscal years beginning after June I5, 2021. 

Statement No. 89 "Accounting for Interest Cost Incurred 

before the End of a Construction 

Period„  

Statement No. 91 "Conduit Debt obligations" 

Statement N o. 92 "~} mnibus 2020" 

Statement No. 93 "Replacement of Interbank offered 

Rates" 

Statement No. 94 "Public-Private and Public-Public 

Partnerships and Availability 

Payment Arrangements" 

Statement 110. 9~ "Subscription-Based Information 

Technology Arrangements" 

Statement No. 97 "Certain Component Unit Criteria, and 

Accounting and Financial Reporting f©r 

Internal Revenue Code Section 4~7 

Deferred Compensation Plans - an 

amendment of CASB Statements No. 14 

and No. ~4, and a supersession of GASB 

Statement No. 32"  

The provisions of this statement are effective 

for fiscal years beginning after December I5, 2020. 

The provisions of this statement are effective 

for fiscal years beginning after Decei~riber 1~, 2021. 

The provisions of this statement are effective 

for fiscal years beginning after June 15, 2021. 

The provision of this statement except for paragraphs 

I 1 b, 13, and 14 are effective for fiscal years beginning 

after June 1 ~, 2020. Paragraph 11 b is effective for fiscal 

years beginning after December 31, 2021. Paragraphs 

13 and 14 are effective for fiscal years beginning after 

June I5, 2021. 

The provisions of this statement are effective 

for fiscal years beginning after June 15, 2022. 

The provisions of this statement are effective 

for fiscal years beginning after June I5, 2022. 

The provision of this statement except for paragraphs 

~-9 are effective for fiscal years beginning after 

December 15, 2019. Paragraph 6-9 is effective for fiscal 

years beginning after June I5, 2021. 

0  4 

Special Meeting December 21, 2021 Page 25 of 101



~AI~T
+ 
 ~II~~IE01~ ~OMMUi'~IT~ SERVI~ES I~I~T~I~T 

T~~ t E~ T~ BASF FI~~AI~~IAL ~3TA.TE~ENTS 
June 3 0, 202 ~ 

NOTE 3- CASH A1~ILl I1~V~STMEI'~1TS 

Investments are carried at fair value. Can June 30, 2021, the District had the following cash and temporary investments on hand: 

Deposits: 
Cash on hand $ 150 
Cash in banks 140,677 

140,827 

Investments: 
Money market 1,014,277 
State of California Local Agency Investment Fund (L~►.IF} 561 

1,014,83 $ 

Total Cash and Investments $1,15 5,665 

Cash and investments are presented on the accompanying basic financial statements, as follows: 

Petty cash ~ 150 
Cash and investments 1,155,515 

Total cash and investments ~ 1,155,665 

The District categorizes its fair value measurements within the fair value hierarchy established by U.S. generally Accepted 
Accounting Principles. The hierarchy is based on the valuation inputs used to measure the fair value of the asset. Level 1 inputs are 
quoted prices in active markets for identical assets; Level 2 inputs are significant other observable inputs; Level 3 inputs are 
significant unobservable inputs. The Local agency Investment Fund {LATE} is measured under Level 2. The money market account ïs 
not measured under Levels 1, 2, or 3. 

~a~~r~-;~~~~ ~~~~  

Restricted cash consists of funds that are set aside for well refurbishment as well as appurtenant equipment and structures. 

Investments authorized b the District's Investment Folic 

The following table identifies the investment types that are authorized for the District by the California avernment Code. The table 
also identifies certain provisions of the California Government Code that address interest rate risk, credit risk, and concentration of 
credit risk. 

Maximum Maximum 
authorized Maximum Percentage Investment 

Investment T~ Maturity.... of Portfolio in. Cane Issuer 
Local Agency Bonds 5 years None None 
U,S. Treasury ~}bligations 5 years Done Dane 
Federal Agency Securities N/A None None 
Banker's Acceptances 180 days 40°/© Done 
Commercial Paper 270 days 25% 10% 
Negotiable Certificates of Deposit 5 years 30% None 
Repurchase and Reverse Repurchase 

agreements ~2 days 20% of base value None 
Medium-Term Notes 5 years 20% None 
Mutual Funds N/A 20% None 
Money Market Mutual Funds N/a None None 
Mortgage Pass-Through Securities ~ years 20°/a None 
County Pooled Investment Fund N/A None None 
Local agency Investment Fund (LATE) N/a None $75,00,©00 
State Registered V~arrants, Notes or 

Bonds N/A Done bone 
Notes and Bonds for other Local 

California Agencies 5 years None None 
Special Meeting December 21, 2021 Page 26 of 101



SAKI SIMEQI~I ~fll~Il~~iUI~IIT~ SERVI~ES I~IST~.ZI~T 
I~I~TES T~ BASIC FI~~IAI`~ICIAL STATEME~ITS 
~une 30, 2~121 

I~I~JTE 3 - ~ASH A1~D II~vESTMEI~TS ~+Continued) 

Disclosures Relating to Interest Rate Risk 

Interest rate risk is the risk that changes in market interest rates will adversely affect the fair value of an investment. Generally, the 
longer the maturity of an investment, the greater the sensitivity of its fair value to changes in market interest rates. Cane of the ways 
that the District manages its exposure to interest rate risk is by purchasing a combination of shorter term and longer term investments 
and by timing cash flows from maturities so that a portion of the portfolio is maturing or coming close to maturity evenly over time as 
necessary to provide the cash flow and liquidity needed for operations. 

Information about the sensitivity of the fair values of the District's investments to market interest rate fluctuations is provided by the 
following table that shows the distribution of the District's investments by maturity: 

Investment `Tpe 

Money market funds 
LAIF 

Total 

Disclosures Relating to Credit Risk 

Remainin Maturi in Months 
Carrying 1 Months 1 ~-24 25-~0 More than 
Amount or Less Months Months b0 Months 

~ 1,014,2 J / ~ ~,0 ~.'i,~~~ ~ - ~ - ~ 

5~1 5~1 _ 

~ 1,014,~38 ~ 1,014,~3~ $ - ~ - $ -  

Generally, credit risk is the risk that an issuer of an investment will not fulfill its obligation to the holder of the investment. This is 
measured by the assignment of rating by a nationally recognized statistical rating organization. Presented below, is the minimum 
rating required by {where applicable) the California Government Code and the actual rating as of fiscal year end for each investment 
type. 

Minimum Exempt 
Carrying Legal From Rahn ag~, s of Fiscal Year End 

Investment T e Amount Rating Disclosure AAA Aa I~Tot Rated 

Money market funds 1,014,277 i /A - - - $1,014,277 
LAIF 5 1 /A ~~ 1 

Total 1 014 X38 $ - - ~ - x.1,014,838 

Concentration of Credit Risk 

The investment policy of the District contains no limitations on the amount that can be invested in any one issuer beyond that 
stipulated by the California Government Code. There are no investments in any one issuer that represent 5% or more of total 
District's investments. 

Custodial Credit Risk 

Custodial credit risk for deposits is the risk that, in the event ofthe failure ofa depositary financial institution, a government will not 
be able to recover its deposits or will not be able to recover collateral securities that are in the possession of an outside party. The 
California Government Code and the District's investment policy do not contain legal or policy requirements that would limit the 
exposure to custodial credit risk for deposits, other than the following provision for deposits: The California Government Code 
requires that a financial institution secure deposits made by state or local governmental units by pledging securities in an undivided 
collateral pool held by a depository regulated under state law (unless so waived by the governmental unitj. The fair value of the 
pledged securities in the collateral pool must equal at least 110°l° of the total amount deposited by the public agencies. California law 
also allows financial institutions to secure the District's deposits by pledging first trust deed mortgage notes having a value of 150% 
of the secured public deposits. 

10 
Special Meeting December 21, 2021 Page 27 of 101



~.7f~l~l ~.7~~!'1~~1~1 ~~
-r 
 ~~1r1 V 1~11 1  i  k7~~v~~,C~►J ~1►7~~1~~ 

l~i~~~ ►J ~V ~ri~11.~ ~~~~1`~i~~~L ~~1~ 1 ~~~~1V~~ 

June 30, 2021 

I~tJTE 3- CASH AI~TI~ II~IVEST~EI~ITS (~Continued~ 

Custodial Credit Risk ~c©ntinued~ 

None ofthe District's deposits with financial institutions in excess of federal depository insurance limits were held in uncollateralized 
accounts. 

The custodial credit risk for invesilnents is the risk that, in the event of the failure of the counterparty (e.g., broker-dealer) to a 
transaction, a government will not be able to recover the value of its investment or collateral securities that are in the possession of 
another part. The California Government Code and the District's investment policy do not contain legal or policy requirements that 
would llmlt the exposure to custodial credit risk for Investments. With respect to investments, custodial credit risk generally applies 
only to direct investments in marketable securities. Custodial credit risk does not apply to a local gover~lm.ent's indirect investment in 
securities through the use of mutual funds or government investment pools {such as LAIF). 

Investment in State Investment Pool 

The District is a voluntary participant in the Local Agency Investment Fund LAIF) that is regulated by the California Government 
Code under the oversight ofthe Treasurer of the State of California. The fair value ofthe District's investment in this pool is reported 
in the accompanying basic financial statements at the amounts based upon the District's pro-rata share of the fair value provided by 
LAIF for the entire LAIF portfolio (in relation to the amortized cost of that portfolio). The balance available for withdrawal is based 
on the accounting records maintained by LAIF, which are recorded on an amortized cost basis. 

I+t~TE 4 - S~I-IEDULE C3F +CAPITAL ASSNS 

A schedule of changes in capital assets and depreciation for the fiscal years ended June 30, 2021, and June 30, 2024, are shown below 
and on the following page: 

Balance Balance 
July 1, 2020 Additions Deletions June 30, 2021 

Non-depreciable capital assets: 
+Construction in progress ~ 223,206 64,488 - 287,694 

Total non-depreciable capital assets $ 223,206 64,488 - 287,694 

Depreciable capital assets: 
Sewer plant 1,784,769 ~ 12,469 ~ - $ 1,797,238 

Water plant 1,627,991 3,900 1,631,891 
Building 279,580 279,584 
Land improvements 26,791 26,791 
~qulpment 12,690 l2,69ú 

3,731,821 16,369 - 3,748,19 

Accumulated depreciation 1,446,427 93,492 1,539,919 
Total depreciable capital assets 2,285,394 $ X77,123} ~ 

~~~ ~ - - 
- $ 2,208,271 

Net capital assets $ 2,50$,600 12,635) $ ..- ~ -~. - $ 2,495,965 

11 
Special Meeting December 21, 2021 Page 28 of 101



~~1~T SIIi~
+
L+(~N ~~1V~II~~UI~ITY SERVI~E~ I)~STRI+~T 

1~T~TES 1(~ BA~I~ FTI~A.I~~IAL ~TAT~I~~E~TTL7 
June 3 fl, 24Z 1 

I'~~TE 4- S~~-IEI~UI.~E C3~ +~APITAL ASS~TS {~aníinued} 

Balance Prior-period Balance 
July 1, 2419 Additions Deletions Adjustment June 30, 2424 

I~Ion-depreciable capital assets: 
construction in progress - $ 62,538 - $ 164,668 $ 223,206 

Total non-depreciable capital assets - $ 62,538 $ - $ 160,668 $ 223,246 

Depreciable capital assets: 
Seaver plant $ 2,086,929 $ 8,565 {284,413} {34,312} $ 1,784,769 
Water plant 2,322,33$ (387,447) {347,304} 1,627,991 
Building 395,874 {116,294} 279,584 
Land improvements 26,791 26,791 
EC(ulpment 329,437 X316,747} 12,694 

5,161,369 8,565 ~ 1,144,541 } {337,612) 3,731,821 
Accumulated depreciation 2,444,252 97,142 {1,104,501} 5,574 1,446,427 

Total depreciable capital assets 2,717,117 ~ X88,537} - {343,186} 2,285,394 

I~Tet capital assets ~ 2,717,117 $ (25,999} - $ ~ 182,518.} $ 2,548,604 

Depreciation expense for the fiscal gears ended June 30, 2421 and 2424 was $93,492 and X97,142, respectively. 

N(~~E 5 — ~TJSTC~1ViEl~ i~EPC)SITS 

The liability for customer deposits consists of the following as of June 30, 2421 and 2024: 

2421 2424 

Kook-up deposits 80,499 74,894 
customer meter deposits 8,744 9,254 

$ $ 8,799 $ $ 0,144 

The hook-up deposits are from customers on a waiting list to connect into the system. Each deposit represents total hook-up fees ©wed 
by the customer based on the fee schedule in place at the time of the payment. Additional fees may be required from the customer, 
based on the current fee schedule, when the utility connection is completed. 

customer meter deposits consist of a X54 refundable deposit required for each metered customer before any service can be provided 
~~✓ the District. 

1~iC~°T~ 6 — Lt~►AI~ PAYABL~ 

C,}n July 11, 2411, the District applied for a 544,44414an from the United States Department of Agriculture. The loan was approved, 
and the District began to draw on the loan during the 13/14 fiscal year. The District is required t4 make semi-annual payments of 

14,345. The agreement is secured by a first lien and a pledge of revenues from the water system. In the event of a default by the 
District, the remaining amount of the note shall become due. Future minimum payments are as follows on the next page: 

12 
Special Meeting December 21, 2021 Page 29 of 101



SAN SIMEON COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 
NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
June 30, 2021 

NOTE 6 -LOAN PAYABLE (Continued) 

Fiscal year 
Ended 

June 30, Principal Interest Total 

2022 $ 8,805 $ 11,885 $ 20,690 

2023 9,049 11,641 20,690 

2024 9,300 11,390 20,690 

2025 9,557 11,133 20,690 

2026 9,822 10,868 20,690 

2027-2031 53,343 50,107 103,450 

2032-2036 61,149 42,301 103,450 

2037-2041 70,096 33,354 103,450 

2042-2046 80,353 23,097 103,450 

2047-2051 92,111 11,339 103,450 

2052-2053 30,768 866 31,634 

Total $ 434,353 $ 217,981 $ 652,334 

NOTE 7 -LONG TERM DEBT -SCHEDULE OF CHANGES 

A schedule of changes in long-term debt for the fiscal years ended June 30, 2021 and June 30, 2020, are shown below: 

Balance Balance Due within 
July 1, 2020 Additions Deletions June 30, 2021 one year 

Loan payable (Direct Borrowing) $ 442,920 $ - $ 8,567 $ 434,353 $ 8,805 

Totals $ 442,920 $ - $ 8,567 $ 434,353 $ 8,805 

Balance Prior-period Balance Due within 
July I, 2019 Additions Deletions Adjustment June 30, 2020 one year 

Loan payable (Direct Borrowing) $ 459,089 $ - $ 8,336 $ (7,833) $ 442,920 $ 8,567 

Totals $ 459,089 $ - $ 8,336 $ (7,833) $ 442,920 $ 8,567 

NOTE 8 -JOINT POV~ERS AUTHORITY 

The District is a member of the Special District Risk Management Authority (S.D.R.M.A.), an intergovernmental risk sharing joint 
powers authority, created pursuant to California Government Code Sections 6500 et. Seq. In becoming a member of the S.D.R.M.A., 
the District elected to participate in the risk financing programs listed below for the program period July 1, 2017 through June 30, 
2018. 

General and Auto Liability, Public Officials' and Employees' Errors, and Employment Practices Liability and Employee Benefits 
Liability: Special District Risk Management Authority, coverage number LCA SDRMA 201112. This covers $2,500,000 per 
occurrence, subject to policy deductibles. 

Employee Dishonesty Coverage: Special District Risk Management Authority, coverage number EDC SDRMA 201112. This policy 
includes a $400,000 Public Employee Dishonesty Blanket Coverage. 

Property Loss: Special District Risk Management Authority, coverage number PPC SDRMA 201112. This policy covers the 
replacement cost for property on file, $1,000,000,000 per occurrence, subject to policy deductibles. 

13 
Special Meeting December 21, 2021 Page 30 of 101



~7~1~ ►3~~
+
~i~l\ i..~~~1~~~~ 1 ~ ►3~~~~~~~,7 ~~~ ! ~~~ 1 

~~TE►J 1 ~ ~~►,3~L.~ ~~l`~~~L.~1~~ ~~~~~~~~~~~ 

June 3~, 2~21 

i~ ►TE -~ JOINT P{3E AUTI~It~R.IT~ {+~c~ntinued) 

Boiler and lViachinery: Special District Risl~ N~anagement Authority, coverage number BIVIC SDR.I~A 2011 ~ 2. This covers 
100,000,000 per occurrence, subject to policy deductibles. 

The District also participated in the elective comprehensivefcollision coverage on selected vehicles, subject to policy deductibles. 

Personal Liability Coverage for Board i~~embers: This policy covers X500,000 per occurrence, coverage number LCA SDR.MA 
201112, annual segregate per each selected/appointed official, subject to policy deductibles. 

1V~embers are subject to dividends and/or assessments, in accordance with Second Amended Joint Powers Agreement and amendments 
thereto, on ale with the District. I`o such dividends have been declared, nor have any assessments been levied. 

N+~TE ~ — ~~L.A~TEI~ P.~,~T~ TI~ANS.A.~TIC~N  

The District has an agreement with grace Environmental Services to oversee the daily operations of the District with the President of 
brace Environmental Services, Charles C.lrace, serving as the General 1Vlanager. San Simeon Community Services District paid 
~~2,9b4 for their services including Só0,510 for operations which includes staffing, X82,332 for electricity, X40,000 for 

preventative maintenance, and 10,122 for additional consulting, maintenance, and repairs during the 2024/21 fiscal year. 

NC)TE 1+1} -- ~+~NTIN~EN~CIES 

According to the District's staff and attorney, no contingent liabilities are outstanding and no lawsuits are pending of any significant 
financial consequence. 

14 Special Meeting December 21, 2021 Page 31 of 101



i ! .~ ~ 
~ ~ ~ ~ 

Special Meeting December 21, 2021 Page 32 of 101



Special Meeting December 21, 2021 Page 33 of 101



~~~ ~1~~~~1`1 ~~~l~~l~ll~~ ~~~~~i...~►,J ~~~J~~~i~.,~ 

~~~~~~~~ ~~ ~~~ Y ~~tJ~~.3 ~~~ ~~~~1~ ~~~3 ~~ I' ~~~ 1 I~~ 

Fc~r the Fiscal ~ear Ended June 3~, 2fl21 

Sanitation Fund Water Fund general Total 
~~erating Revenues: 

Utility sales 454,542 418,548 $ 3,334 ~ 876,344 

Service charges 94,6 1 94,691 
Mate of ~.~-Dept. of Parks and recreation 25,430 25,430 

Total operating revenues 479,932 4l8,5Ú8 98,025 996,465 

t3p►erating Expenses: 

A.CCOUnting 1,925 1,925 1,925 5,775 

dank fees 1 1,432 1,033 

Bookkeeping 5,240 5,244 5,244 15,724 

I✓31rectorS' fees 1,644 1,6fl0 1,300 4,500 

Payroll expenses 122 122 l flfl 344 
13UeS and SUbSCrlptlonS 1,795 910 280 2,985 
road malntenance 29,840 29,800 

iprap engineering 4,273 4,273 
Insurance-health 4,227 4,227 
PEI.S I.etïrement 15,816 15,816 

Insurance-liability 7,775 3,888 1,296 12,959 
LAFCC~ budget allocation 659 659 1,319 2,637 
Legal fees 37,447 53,615 26,150 117,212 
Licenses and permits 15,6100 3,884 340 19,784 
lVllscellaneous 36 2,561 3,993 6,594 
Iepreclatlon 7,342 42,744 43,406 93,492 

C.~ffice expenses 449 458 91 958 

operations management 338,292 232,449 29,169 6fl0,51fl 
Professional fees 16,637 78,349 13,654 108,636 
Emergency stand by 10,404 10,000 

repairs 33,116 29,741 6,989 69,846 

Utilities 45,282 32,934 4,116 82,332 

Website 4,761 4,767 4,766 14,300 

Weed abatement 2,175 2,175 

Total operating expenses 522,317 545,847 197,740 1,225,904 

I`et operating Income {loss) {42,385} {87,339} {99,715} {229,439) 

14n-}peratln Revenues {Expenses): 
Property taxes 90,912 94,912 

Interest expense { 12,123} { 12,123} 
Interest 1nCome 4,732 2,740 7,472 

Total non-operating revenues {expenses) {7,391} 93,652 86,261 

Change in net position {42,385) $ {94,730} {6,063.)..  _ { 143,178) 

~ 

Special Meeting December 21, 2021 Page 34 of 101



~A.I~T ~II~~iEOI~T ~Oi1~Il~~LTNITv SER.~I~ES I)I~TRI~T 
S~I-~EI~► ~..T~,E +~F F~EVEi~~C.T~~ ~~I~ E~PE~T~~S BY ~~.TI~I~TI(~I~ 
For the Fiscal ~ear Ended ~une ~~, 2020 

Sanitation Fend Tater Fund general Total 
Operating Revenues: 

Utility sales 444,391 ~ 396,443 $ 2,514 842,948 

Service charges 88,422 88,422 
State of A-Rcpt. of Dams and Recreation 70,777 74,777 

Total fl~perating reVenUeS 515,168 396,043 94,936 1,442,147 

Operating Expenses• 

Àccounting 3,258 3,258 3,259 9,775 

Bang foes 166 166 
Boo.l~eeping 4,853 4,854 4,853 14,564 

Directors' fees 1,734 1,733 1,633 5,144 

Payroll expenses 132 133 132 397 
Dues and. subscriptions 891 891 2,954 4,732 
Riprap engineering 21,958 21,958 

Insurance-health 4,285 4,285  

PERS  Retirement 13,199 13,199 

Insurance-liability 6,498 3,049 1,{11 14,163 
LAFO budget allocation 847 846 1,693 3,386 

Legal fees 21,244 21,204 21,955 64,363 
Licenses and permits 14,589 2,347 16,936 
Miscellaneous 281 439 844 1,524 

Depreciation 38,198 43,408 15,496 97,142 

Operations management 417,262 240,446 35,323 653,431 
Professional fees 25,215 11,582 4,125 44,922 

Emergency stand by 14,440 14,444 

Repairs I8,641 I5,ó39 34,280 
~tllltleS 2,565 2,565 2,565 7,695 

TebS~te 4,567 4,567 4,566 13,744 

weed abatement 3,885 3,885 

Total operating expenses 582,293 326,961 121,905 1,031,159 

I`~et operating income doss) {67,125) 69,482 {30,969} (29,412) 

l~tin-Operating Revenues {Expenses): 

Proper~.y taxes 87,864 87,864 

Interest expense {12,354 {12,354} 

Interest income 15 21,964 21,979 

Total non-operating revenues {expenses) {12,339} 149,824 97,485 

apitai +contributions 
Grant income 178,482 178,482 

Total capital contributions 178,482 178,482 

+Change in net position $ {67,125} $ 56,743 $ 257,337 246,955 

16 

Special Meeting December 21, 2021 Page 35 of 101



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

2.B. Business Action Item 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Special Meeting December 21, 2021 Page 36 of 101



  

BUSINESS ACTION ITEM STAFF REPORT  

ITEM 2.B. APPROVAL OF TOWN & COUNTRY FENCING, INC. FOR INSTALLATION OF A 
FENCE ON DISTRICT PROPERTY NOT TO EXCEED THE AMOUNT OF $6,975.00.  
 
Summary: 
 
Mr. Hurlbert owns the piece of land adjacent to the District office. Mr. Hurlbert  
previously presented the District with an offer to purchase this property (APN 
013.091.027). The purchase of this parcel was previously discussed at both the 
March 2020 and March 2021 Board meetings. Currently, gravel that was installed to 
prevent a muddy potholed driveway is spreading onto Mr. Hurlbert’s property due to 
vehicle traffic making U-turns in the middle of the gravel driveway.  
 
When the Board was notified about the above-described situation by a concerned 
citizen, Charlie Grace contacted Mr. Hurlbert and he agreed to a barrier fence of 
some type. After several discussions, a post and rope barrier fence was decided on. 
In addition, on December 3, 2021 the District has now received a letter from 
property owner requesting a fence to be installed in effort to prevent the spread of 
gravel. 
 
Discussion: 
 
Section 19.03 of the purchasing policy reads:  
 
19.03. Procurement Procedures. 

Sections A, B, and C are governed by the following conditions: 

The contract shall be awarded to the lowest responsible, responsive bidder, in 
accordance with the Public Contract Code. Written entries documenting that the 
required bidding process has been followed shall be entered in the project file, and a 
copy of the Board Report and contract shall be saved in the District files. Following Board 
approval, the General Manager and one Board member shall then execute the contract.  

C. Solicitation of Three Verbal Quotes for Expenditures Exceeding $5,000 but Not Exceeding 
$10,000 
 

Special Meeting December 21, 2021 Page 37 of 101



When any expenditure is expected to exceed $5,000 but not exceed $10,000, the General 
Manager, or said designee, shall solicit a minimum of three (3) verbal quotes to provide 
the goods or services. Written entries documenting that three verbal quotes were 
solicited shall be made in the project file. 

Staff contacted three vendors to obtain quotes for the installation of a fence. Town 
& Country Fencing, Inc., Coast Fence, and Creative Fence. Coast Fence was un-
available and Creative Fence was non-responsive.   
 
Recommendation: 
 
If the Board chooses to have a fence installed at the property line the lowest responsive 
bidder is Town & Country Fencing, Inc.in the amount of $6,975.00. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Enc:  December 3, 2021 correspondence from property owner 
  Quote from Town & Country Fence 

Special Meeting December 21, 2021 Page 38 of 101



 1 

TOWN & COUNTRY FENCING, INC. 
225 Tank Farm Rd., D-4 

San Luis Obispo, CA  93401 
Ph # (805) 544-0171   Fax # (805) 544-0189 

Email: TownAndCountryFence@hotmail.com 
License #1004631 

 
PROPOSAL 

__________________________________________________________________________________________ 
CUSTOMER’S NAME    PHONE     DATE 
San Simeon CSD Rope fence    (805) 431-6253    12/1/21 
STREET      FAX: E-MAIL: cgrace@graceenviro.com  
       JOB NAME: San Simeon CSD Rope fence 
111 Pico Ave. 
CITY, STATE, ZIP     JOB LOCATION:  
       ATTN: Charlie 
Sam Simeon, CA 934 
We propose hereby to furnish material and labor-complete in accordance with specifications below, for the sum 
of SEE OPTIONS ON PAGE TWO. 
Payment to be made as follows: Down payment with signed proposal, and balance due at time of job 
completion, unless progress payments are required below.  

***NET DUE AND PAYABLE UPON JOB COMPLETION AND BILLING. *** 
***Down payment requested in the amount of 10% or $1,000.00 whichever is less. *** 

****OWNERS PLEASE NOTE:  This contract is not valid unless the “notice to owner” acknowledgement is 
signed and dated.  You have the right to require the contractor to have a performance and payment bond.  
Failure by the contractor without lawful excuse to substantially commence work within twenty (20) days from 
the approximate date specified in this Proposal and Contract when work will begin is a violation of the 
Contractor’s License Law.  Law requires contractors to be license and regulated by the contractor’s state license 
board.  Any questions concerning a contractor may be referred to the registrar of the board whose address is:  
Contractors State License Board, 1020 N. Street, Sacramento, CA  95814. 
All material is guaranteed to be as specified.  All work to be completed is a workmanlike manner according to 
standard practices.  Any alteration or deviation from specifications below involving extra costs will be executed 
only upon written or verbal orders from Customer and will become an extra charge over and above the estimate.  
Customer warrants that they alone are responsible for determining the boundaries to the property.  Contractor 
assumes no responsibility for the contraction or expansion of wood fencing.  Customer warrants that they alone 
are responsible for determining the existence and location of underground pipes, utilities, septic tanks, and the 
like, and to so advise contractor of the existence and location thereof.  Contractor fully covers his workers with 
Workman’s Compensation Insurance. Any, and all insurance certifications are available upon request.  
 
AUTHORIZED SIGNUATURE 

ADAM RUST, OWNER___      Adam Rust___________ 
Note:  We may withdraw This proposal if not accepted within _30_ days. 
 

Special Meeting December 21, 2021 Page 39 of 101



 2 

TOWN & COUNTRY FENCING, INC. 
225 Tank Farm Rd., D-4 

San Luis Obispo, CA  93401 
Ph # (805) 544-0171   Fax # (805) 544-0189 

Email: TownAndCountryFence@hotmail.com 
License #1004631 

 
PROPOSAL 

 
CUSTOMER’S NAME    PHONE     DATE 
San Simeon CSD Rope fence    (805) 431-6253    12/1/21 
 
All prices stated are based on approximate footage.  Actual billed cost will be based on actual field 
measurements, unless otherwise stated.  We hereby submit specifications and estimates for: 
 
 
#1 Wood Fencing: 
Install 200’ of 42” high Rope railing fence line. 
Posts will be 6”x 6” treated lumber, set 2’ in concrete and spaced no more than 8’ apart 
2” hole drilled into the top of the posts to let a thick rope slide through   
Rope will be 1.5” – 2” thick and may need to be replaced every few years    
    

COST: $6,975.00 
  
Note: Project is bid prevailing wage   
 
 
ACCEPTANCE OF PROPOSAL – The above prices, specifications and conditions are satisfactory and are 
hereby accepted.  You are authorized to do the work as specified; payment will be made as outlined above.  If 
payment is not made as set forth above, a service charge shall accrue on the unpaid balance at the rate of 1 ½% 
per month. 
 
Date of Acceptance: _______________________________ 
Signature________________________________________ 

Special Meeting December 21, 2021 Page 40 of 101



Special Meeting December 21, 2021 Page 41 of 101



Special Meeting December 21, 2021 Page 42 of 101



Special Meeting December 21, 2021 Page 43 of 101



Special Meeting December 21, 2021 Page 44 of 101



Special Meeting December 21, 2021 Page 45 of 101



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

2.C. Business Action Item 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Special Meeting December 21, 2021 Page 46 of 101



BUSINESS ACTION ITEM STAFF REPORT 

ITEM 2.C. REVIEW AND APPROVAL OF THE HEARST LIMITED TERM ENCROACHMENT
AND EASEMENT AGREEMENT.  

Discussion: 

This matter was discussed at both the April 8, 2021 Regular Board meeting and 
a subsequent April 22, 2021 Special Board meeting. The direction to legal 
counsel and Grace Environmental Services was to work with the Hearst 
Corporation on the agreement and to make a payment of the outstanding 
amount.  

During the September 9, 2021 Regular Board meeting, the Board approved 
MBS Land Surveys to perform a survey of the RO building. The results of this 
survey were presented to the Board at the October 12, 2021 Regular Board 
meeting. During the November 9, Regular Board meeting the Board approved 
the Limited Term Encroachment Easement contingent upon Hearst’s approval 
of the legal description. 

Hearst had Wallace Group reviewed the legal description from MBS Land 
Survey. Hearst has provided redline edits to the Limited Term Encroachment 
Easement and Agreement to reflect the legal description and minor edits have 
been made to the legal description.  

Recommendation: 

Given that the ownership determination has been finalized, and legal lot 
description has been reviewed by Hearst, GES staff recommends approval of 
the Limited Term Encroachment Easement and Agreement. 

Enc: Redlined version of the Limited Term Encroachment Easement and Agreement 
Exhibit “A” Draft encroachment area legal description Wallace Group 
review of MBS Draft Legal Description and Exhibit Map 

Special Meeting December 21, 2021 Page 47 of 101



Special Meeting December 21, 2021 Page 48 of 101



Special Meeting December 21, 2021 Page 49 of 101



Special Meeting December 21, 2021 Page 50 of 101



Special Meeting December 21, 2021 Page 51 of 101



Special Meeting December 21, 2021 Page 52 of 101



Special Meeting December 21, 2021 Page 53 of 101



Special Meeting December 21, 2021 Page 54 of 101



Special Meeting December 21, 2021 Page 55 of 101



Special Meeting December 21, 2021 Page 56 of 101



Special Meeting December 21, 2021 Page 57 of 101



Special Meeting December 21, 2021 Page 58 of 101



Special Meeting December 21, 2021 Page 59 of 101



Special Meeting December 21, 2021 Page 60 of 101



Special Meeting December 21, 2021 Page 61 of 101



Special Meeting December 21, 2021 Page 62 of 101



Special Meeting December 21, 2021 Page 63 of 101



3658.008-3561021.2 
 

 1  
 

RECORD AT REQUEST OF AND RETURN TO: 
 
Hearst Holdings, Inc. 
5 Third Street, Suite 200 
San Francisco, CA 94103-3202 
Attn: Controller 
 
 

 

 
No Fee Document – Per Govt. Code Sec. 6103 & 27383 
No County Transfer Tax Per R & T Code 11922 
 
 

 

APNs: Portions of APNs 013-041-014 &  
013-011-024 

Space Above This Line for Recorder’s Use 
 

 
GRANT OF LIMITED TERM ENCROACHMENT EASEMENT AND AGREEMENT 

This GRANT OF LIMITED TERM ENCROACHMENT EASEMENT AND 
AGREEMENT (the “Agreement”), dated ___________________ for reference purposes only, is 
made and entered into by and between HEARST HOLDINGS, INC., a Delaware corporation 
(“Hearst” or “Grantor”), and SAN SIMEON COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT, a 
California special district (“District” or “Grantee”). 

RECITALS 

A. Hearst owns certain real property located in San Luis Obispo County, California 
(the “Conservation Property”) encumbered by a conservation easement (the “Conservation 
Easement”) held by California Rangeland Trust, a California nonprofit public benefit 
corporation (“Rangeland Trust”), pursuant to that certain Deed of Conservation Easement and 
Agreement Concerning Easement Rights recorded on February 18, 2005 in the Official Records 
of San Luis Obispo County, California, as Instrument No. 2005013388, as assigned pursuant to 
that certain Assignment and Assumption of Conservation Easement and Related Grant 
Agreement (East Side Conservation Area) recorded on February 18, 2005 in the Official Records 
of San Luis Obispo County, California, as Instrument No. 2005013391 (as assigned, the 
“Conservation Easement Agreement”).   

B. On or about March 16, 2015, Hearst provided a copy of the Conservation 
Easement Agreement to the District. 

C. In or about October 2015, the District commenced construction of certain Potable 
Water Well Head Treatment Project (the “Project”) improvements including a reverse osmosis 
facility (collectively, the “Water Treatment Facility”), and completed construction of the 
Water Treatment Facility on or about April 2016.  Since completion of the Water Treatment 
Facility, the District has been using the Water Treatment Facility for active water treatment 
operations and services as part of the Project (the “Public Utilities Purposes”). 

Special Meeting December 21, 2021 Page 64 of 101



3658.008-3561021.2 
 

 2  
 

D. In July 2020, Hearst and the District discovered that a portion of the Water 
Treatment Facility encroaches (the “Encroachment”) on an approximate 560 square foot portion 
of the Conservation Property (the “Encroaching Facility Footprint”) . 

E. As an interim measure, Hearst and the District entered into that certain Revocable 
Encroachment License Agreement effective as of October 26, 2020 (the “License Agreement”), 
by which Hearst granted to District a license to temporarily leave the existing Encroachment on 
the Encroaching Facility Footprint pending completion and recordation of this Agreement. 

F. District desires to obtain from Hearst, and Hearst has agreed to grant to District, 
an easement to allow the existing Encroachment to remain on the Encroaching Facility Footprint 
within an approximate 2,693 square foot portion of the Conservation Property more particularly 
described in Exhibit A and depicted in Exhibit B, attached hereto and incorporated herein by 
this reference (the “Encroachment Area”) for so long as the District continues to use the 
Encroachment for the Public Utilities Purposes, on the terms and conditions set forth in this 
Agreement. 

AGREEMENTS 

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the foregoing recitals which are specifically 
incorporated into the body of this Agreement, the mutual covenants contained herein and other 
good and valuable consideration, the receipt and sufficiency of which are hereby acknowledged, 
the parties hereby agree as follows: 

1. Easement Terms.  

(a) Grant of Easement.  Subject to the terms and conditions of this 
Agreement, Hearst hereby grants to the District an easement (the “Easement”) on, over and 
across the Encroachment Area for the sole and exclusive purpose of allowing the Encroachment 
to remain in its current location within the Encroaching Facility Footprint for so long as the 
District (i) continues to use the Encroachment for the Public Utilities Purposes in a manner 
substantially similar to the District’s manner of use thereof as of the date of this Agreement; and 
(ii) uses the remainder of the Encroachment Area (the “Access Area”) solely for access to and 
from the Encroachment as part of the Public Utilities Purposes, and the Access Area remains 
vacant and is not used for any other purpose including any storage or other improvements.   

(b) Term.  The term of the Easement and this Agreement (the “Term”) shall 
commence on the date that this Agreement is recorded in the Official Records of San Luis 
Obispo County, California (the “Effective Date”), and continue until the earlier of: (i) written 
notice by District to Hearst that the District has ceased to use the Easement for the Public 
Utilities Purposes as provided in Section 1(a) above; (ii) the District ceases to use the Easement 
for Public Utilities Purposes as provided in Section 1(a) above for a period of twelve (12) 
consecutive months; or (iii) any termination pursuant to Section 5 below. 

(c) Acknowledgements and Release by District.  In addition to Section 7 
below, District acknowledges and agrees that, in consideration of the grant of the Easement by 
Hearst to District as provided herein, District releases, relinquishes and waives any and all claims 
or rights that it may have with respect to the Encroachment Area, including without limitation 

Special Meeting December 21, 2021 Page 65 of 101



3658.008-3561021.2 
 

 3  
 

any claims or rights of inverse condemnation, adverse possession, or prescriptive easement 
pertaining to the Encroachment.  For purposes of any requirement that Hearst must file a claim 
under the Government Claims Act (California Government Code Section 810-996.6) with 
respect to the Encroachment, District further acknowledges and agrees as follows:  (1) no claim 
by Hearst accrued until August 18, 2020 when the Encroachment was confirmed by that certain 
survey report dated August 18, 2020, prepared by Wallace Group, a copy of which has 
previously been provided by Hearst to the District; and (2) Hearst shall not be required to file a 
claim until the later of (A) expiration of the required filing period under the Government Claims 
Act, or (B) thirty (30) days after written notice from District to Hearst. 

(d) Encroachment Fee.   

(i) As additional consideration for the grant of the Easement by Hearst 
to District as provided herein, commencing on the Effective Date, District covenants and agrees 
to pay to Hearst an annual encroachment fee (the “Encroachment Fee”) as provided in this 
Section 1(d).  The Encroachment Fee shall be payable in advance on the Effective Date and 
thereafter on each anniversary of the Effective Date through the Term.  The amount of the first 
Encroachment Fee payment shall be Five Thousand Dollars ($5,000.00).  Commencing on the 
first anniversary of the Effective Date, the amount of each annual Encroachment Fee shall 
automatically increase two percent (2%) over the Encroachment Fee for the immediately 
preceding year.  For the avoidance of doubt and as an example of such automatic Encroachment 
Fee increase during the Term, the annual Encroachment Fee for the first three (3) years of the 
Term shall be as follows: 

Annual Encroachment Fee 

Payment No. Due Date Amount 

1 Effective Date $5,000.00 

2 1st Anniversary of Effective Date $5,100.00 

3 2nd Anniversary of Effective Date $5,202.50 

 
(ii) Notwithstanding Section 1(d)(i) above, Hearst and the District 

acknowledge and agree that a prorated amount of the annual license fee previously paid to Hearst 
by the District under the License Agreement in the aggregate sum of ________________ Dollars 
($________________) (the “Encroachment Fee Credit”) shall be applied to the first 
Encroachment Fee payment under this Agreement.  District shall have three (3) business days 
after the Effective Date to pay to Hearst the balance of the first Encroachment Fee payment after 
crediting thereto the Encroachment Fee Credit. 

(e) Reimbursement of Damages Resulting from Encroachment.  As a direct 
result of the Encroachment, Hearst incurred damages as more particularly set forth in the License 
Agreement.  Hearst and District acknowledge and agree that, as of the Effective Date, the 
payment obligations of District under the License Agreement (including, without limitation, 
Section 1(e) of the License Agreement) have been satisfied in full.  As additional consideration 

Special Meeting December 21, 2021 Page 66 of 101



3658.008-3561021.2 
 

 4  
 

for the grant of the Easement by Hearst to District as provided herein, District shall pay to Hearst 
all additional damages incurred by Hearst during the Term as a result of the Encroachment 
promptly upon written demand by Hearst therefor (which demand shall include reasonable 
supporting documentation therefor).  The payment obligations of the District under this 
Section 1(e) shall survive any termination of the Easement and this Agreement. 

(f) Termination of License Agreement.  Subject to and conditioned upon 
recordation of this Agreement as provided in Section 1(b) above, Hearst and the District hereby 
agree that this Agreement shall replace the License Agreement, and the License Agreement shall 
terminate as of the Effective Date. 

2. Additional Covenants and Acknowledgements by the District.   

(a) Compliance with Conservation Easement.  District acknowledges and 
agrees that: (i) the Encroachment Area is encumbered by the Conservation Easement; (ii) this 
Agreement, including but not limited to the District’s rights pursuant to Section 1 above, is 
subordinate and subject to the Conservation Easement Agreement; and (iii) in performing its 
activities and obligations under this Agreement (including, without limitation, removal and 
reclamation pursuant to Section 6(a) below), District shall comply with all applicable provisions 
of the Conservation Easement Agreement.  The parties acknowledge and agree that the District’s 
acceptance of the grant of the Easement as provided herein does not constitute an assumption of 
any of the affirmative obligations of Hearst with respect to the Encroachment Area under the 
Conservation Easement Agreement; provided, however, District shall cooperate with Hearst, at 
District’s sole cost and expense, in connection with Hearst’s performance of its affirmative 
obligations with respect to the Encroachment Area under the Conservation Easement Agreement. 

(b) Compliance with Laws.  District shall perform its activities and 
obligations under this Agreement in a good and workmanlike manner, shall keep the 
Encroachment Area in neat, clean, orderly and safe condition at all times, and shall, at its sole 
cost and expense, comply with all applicable federal, state or local laws, regulations, decisions or 
orders of courts, administrative bodies or governmental agencies, ordinances, codes, permits or 
permit conditions, currently existing and as amended, enacted, issued, adopted or imposed in the 
future. 

(c) Mechanic’s Liens.  District shall keep the Encroachment Area free and 
clear of all mechanic’s liens or other liens resulting from the District’s exercise of its rights 
pursuant to this Agreement and will promptly pay and discharge any such liens; provided, 
however, District will have the right to contest the correctness or the validity of any such lien, if 
immediately on demand of Hearst, District procures and records a lien release bond that meets 
the requirements of California Civil Code Section 8424 and will provide for the payment of such 
sum that the claimant may recover on the claim (together with costs of suit, if it recovers in the 
action). 

3. Indemnity.  District agrees to wholly indemnify, protect, defend and hold 
harmless Hearst, its parent, affiliates, subsidiaries, officers, directors, employees, stockholders, 
managers, property managers, mortgagees, successors, assigns, and insurers, from and against all 
liability, claims and demands arising out of the existence of the Encroachment on the 
Encroachment Area and District’s use of the Encroachment Area and the undertaking of the 

Special Meeting December 21, 2021 Page 67 of 101



3658.008-3561021.2 
 

 5  
 

Project.  District agrees to investigate, handle, respond to, and to provide defense for and defend 
against any such liability, claims or demands at its sole expense, or, at the option of Hearst, 
agrees to pay Hearst or reimburse Hearst for the defense costs incurred by Hearst in connection 
with any such liability, claims or demands.  District also agrees to bear all other costs and 
expenses related thereto, including court costs and attorney fees, whether or not any such 
liability, claims or demands alleged are groundless, false or fraudulent. 

4. Insurance.  At all times during the Term, District shall, at its sole cost and 
expense, maintain a commercial general liability in the amount of not less than Two Million 
Dollars ($2,000,000) per occurrence, naming Hearst and its parent, affiliates, subsidiaries, 
officers, directors, employees, stockholders, managers, property managers, mortgagees, 
successors, assigns as an additional insured for ongoing and completed operations and 
Rangeland Trust as an additional insured for claims arising out of the Encroachment and 
District’s exercise of its rights granted under this Agreement on a primary and noncontributory 
basis.  District shall also, at its sole cost and expense, maintain workers compensation insurance 
with statutory limits and employer’s liability coverage of One Million ($1,000,000) per accident, 
One Million ($1,000,000) per employee for injury by disease, and One Million ($1,000,000) 
policy aggregate; automobile liability coverage of not less than Two Million Dollars 
($2,000,000); property insurance for the District’s real and personal property; and environmental 
liability insurance for any first party or third party clean-up. A waiver of subrogation shall be 
included on all policies in favor of Hearst and its parent, affiliates, subsidiaries, officers, 
directors, employees, stockholders, managers, property managers, mortgagees, successors, 
assigns. On or before the Effective Date, District shall deliver to Hearst a certificate verifying 
that such insurance has been obtained.  Further, at any time during the Term, Hearst may request 
of District, and District shall deliver to Hearst within five (5) days, evidence satisfactory to 
Hearst that the insurance required hereunder is still in full force and effect.  The foregoing 
insurance requirements do not replace, waive, alter or limit the hold harmless or indemnification 
provisions of this Agreement.  Not less frequently than every five (5) years, Hearst and the 
District shall cooperate in determining an appropriate increase, to adjust for inflation, in the limit 
of the insurance coverage maintained by the District under this Agreement. Thereafter, the 
District shall obtain and maintain in effect such increased coverage until the next such 
adjustment. 

5. Default by District; Hearst Remedies and Right to Terminate. 

(a) In the event District fails to perform any of its obligations as required 
under this Agreement, or breaches any covenant, condition or term of this Agreement (including, 
without limitation Section 1(a) above), Hearst shall, in addition to any other remedies available 
at law or in equity, have the right to immediately terminate the Easement and this Agreement.   

(b) If District fails to make any payment to Hearst when due as provided in 
under this Agreement, then: 

(i) the outstanding amount shall bear interest at the maximum rate 
allowed by law until paid in full (“Default Interest”); and 

(ii) a late charge by way of damages shall be immediately due and 
payable to Hearst.  District recognizes that any default by District in paying such amounts when 

Special Meeting December 21, 2021 Page 68 of 101



3658.008-3561021.2 
 

 6  
 

due will result in Hearst incurring additional expenses and in Hearst’s loss of the use of the 
money due.  District agrees that, if for any reason District fails to pay any amount owed under 
this Agreement when due, Hearst shall be entitled to damages for the detriment caused thereby, 
but that it is extremely difficult and impractical to ascertain the extent of such damages.  District 
therefore agrees that an amount equal to Five Cents ($0.05) for each dollar Hearst fails to pay 
when due (the “Late Charge”) is a reasonable estimate of said damages to Hearst, which sum 
District agrees to pay on demand. 

Hearst’s right to payment of such Default Interest and Late Charge as provided in this Section 
5(b) shall be in addition to, and not in substitution for, any other remedies available to Hearst by 
reason of any default, including, without limitation, Hearst’s right set forth in this Agreement to 
be paid its costs and expenses as provided in Section 18 below. 

(c) District shall not be in default of any of its obligations under this 
Agreement unless Hearst first provides to District written notice of default and District thereafter 
fails within five (5) days after receipt of such notice of default to either cure such default or 
diligently commence such actions reasonably necessary to cure such default within such five (5) 
day period, and thereafter cures such default not later than thirty (30) days after receipt of such 
notice of default. 

6. District Obligations Upon Termination.   

(a) Removal and Reclamation.   

(i) Within twelve (12) months (the “Removal Period”) after any 
termination of the Easement and this Agreement as provided in this Agreement (the 
“Termination”), Grantee shall, at its sole cost and expense, remove all improvements and 
facilities from the Encroachment Area (the “Removal”).  The Removal shall include, without 
limitation, removal of all above-ground structures and the upper portion of foundations, and 
removal of all below-ground structures to a depth of thirty-six (36) inches below grade or greater 
if Grantor has a valid reason that would require removal of structures greater than 36 inches; 
provided that any of the foregoing that contain any materials then known to be harmful to the 
environment or health shall be completely removed, regardless of the depth.  Foundations shall 
be ground to thirty-six (36) inches below grade, unless Grantor has a valid reason that would 
require removal greater than 36 inches, and the foundation sites re-graded, as applicable.  Cables 
and conduits more than thirty-six (36) inches below grade may be abandoned in place provided 
they do not contain any materials then known to be harmful to the environment or health, unless 
Grantor has a valid reason that would require removal greater than 36 inches.  All unsalvageable 
materials shall be disposed of by Grantee at authorized sites in accordance with all applicable 
present or future federal, state or local laws, statutes, codes, ordinances, rules regulations, 
decrees, orders and other such requirements.  Site reclamation shall be based on site-specific 
requirements and techniques commonly employed at the time the area shall be reclaimed, 
including grading and removal of gravel.  The failure of Grantee to remove, raze or demolish any 
improvement within the Removal Period as provided herein shall be deemed an abandonment of 
the improvements to Grantor, and Grantor shall have the right to keep such improvements and to 
charge Grantee, and Grantee agrees to reimburse Grantor, for all costs and expenses incurred by 
Grantor to remove, raze or demolish the improvements or any part thereof to the standard set 
forth above.  In such event, Grantor shall be entitled to the entire salvage value of the 

Special Meeting December 21, 2021 Page 69 of 101



3658.008-3561021.2 
 

 7  
 

improvements, without accounting to Grantee for such value.  All Removal and reclamation shall 
be conducted and completed in compliance with all applicable present or future federal, state or 
local laws, statutes, codes, ordinances, rules regulations, decrees, orders and other such 
requirements and all applicable provisions of agreements of record as of the Effective Date, 
including, without limitation, the Conservation Easement. 

(ii) In the event of the Termination as provided above, then 
notwithstanding any other term or provision of this Agreement, and notwithstanding such 
termination of this Agreement, until Grantee’s completion of the Removal as provided in the 
preceding subsection 6(a)(i) then: (A) Grantee shall remain bound by and obligated under the 
terms, covenants and provisions of this Agreement, and (B) Grantee’s rights under this 
Agreement shall extinguish, except that Grantee shall have the continued license and right to 
access the Encroachment Area solely for the purpose of completing the Removal. 

(b) Recordation of Quitclaim.  Upon the Termination as provided above, 
Grantee shall execute, acknowledge and deliver to Grantor, within ten (10) business days after 
written demand from Grantor to Grantee, any quitclaim deed, termination agreement, 
cancellation and surrender agreement, affidavit, petition, or other document required by any 
reputable title company selected by Grantor, licensed to operate in the California, to remove any 
cloud or encumbrance on the Conservation Property created by this Agreement.  Grantee 
irrevocably appoints Grantor as attorney-in-fact of Grantee, with full powers, at Grantee’s cost 
and expense, to perform the obligations of Grantee under this paragraph upon the expiration of 
the ten (10) business day period described in this paragraph.  Grantee’s obligations under this 
paragraph shall survive the Termination. 

7. District’s Use and Liability; Release of Hearst.  District hereby releases Hearst 
from any liability arising from the District exercising its rights under this Agreement and the 
District’s undertaking of the Project.  Furthermore, District agrees to assume responsibility for 
any damages to the Encroachment Area caused by reason of the District’s use of the Easement 
and Encroachment Area under this Agreement.  With respect to the release provided in this 
Section by the District, the District acknowledges that it has been advised by legal counsel and 
that the District waives the provisions of California Civil Code Section 1542, which provides: 

A GENERAL RELEASE DOES NOT EXTEND TO CLAIMS THAT THE 
CREDITOR OR RELEASING PARTY DOES NOT KNOW OR SUSPECT TO 
EXIST IN HIS OR HER FAVOR AT THE TIME OF EXECUTING THE 
RELEASE AND THAT, IF KNOWN BY HIM OR HER, WOULD HAVE 
MATERIALLY AFFECTED HIS OR HER SETTLEMENT WITH THE 
DEBTOR OR RELEASED PARTY. 

District, on behalf of itself and for its successors and permitted assigns, expressly, 
knowingly, and voluntarily waives and relinquishes all rights and benefits afforded by California 
Civil Code Section 1542 and any analogous state or federal law or regulation, and in so doing, 
understands and acknowledges the significance and consequence of such specific waiver. 

8. Notices.  Any notice, demand, approval, consent, or other communication 
required or desired to be given under this Agreement in writing shall be given in the manner set 
forth below, addressed to the party to be served at the addresses set forth below or at such other 

Special Meeting December 21, 2021 Page 70 of 101



3658.008-3561021.2 
 

 8  
 

address for which that party may have given notice under the provisions of this Section.  Any 
notice, demand, approval, consent, or other communication given by: (a) mail shall be deemed to 
have been given on the second (2nd) business day immediately following the date it was 
deposited in the United States mail, first class and postage prepaid; (b) overnight common carrier 
courier service shall be deemed to be given on the business day immediately following the date it 
was deposited with such common carrier; (c) delivery in person or by messenger shall be deemed 
to have been given upon delivery in person or by messenger; or (d) electronic transmission shall 
be deemed to have been given on the date of transmission of the entire communication, provided 
that (i) such transmission occurs during 8:00 a.m. and 5:00 p.m., Pacific Time, on normal 
business days, and (ii) the receiving party receives delivery of a hard copy of the original 
transmitted document(s) not later than the first (1st) business day following such transmission. 

To Hearst: 
Hearst Holdings, Inc. 
5 Third Street, Suite 200 
San Francisco, CA 94103-3202 
Attn: Controller 
Email: __________@hearst.com 

To District: 
San Simeon Community Services District 
111 Pico Avenue 
San Simeon, CA 93452 
Attn: Chairperson 
Email: admin@sansimeoncsd.org 

9. Time of the Essence; Dates.  Time is of the essence in the performance of each 
of the parties’ respective obligations contained in this Agreement.  In the event that any date 
specified in this Agreement falls on Saturday, Sunday or other day on which public agencies and 
major banks in San Luis Obispo County, California, are not open for business (each a “Non-
Business Day”), such date shall be deemed to be the succeeding business day.  For purposes of 
this Agreement, a “business day” shall mean a day other than a Non-Business Day. 

10. Further Assurances.  Each of the parties agrees to perform any and all further 
acts and to execute and deliver any documents that may reasonably be necessary to carry out the 
provisions of this Agreement. 

11. Severability.  Each provision of this Agreement is severable from any and all 
other provisions of this Agreement.  Should any provision(s) of this Agreement be for any reason 
unenforceable, the balance shall nonetheless be of full force and effect. 

12. Entire Agreement; Modification; Waiver.  This Agreement constitutes the 
entire agreement between Hearst and the District pertaining to the subject matter contained in it 
and, subject to Section 1(f) above, supersedes all prior and contemporaneous agreements, 
representations, and understandings.  This Agreement may be amended, modified or 
supplemented only by written agreement of Hearst and the District and prior written consent of 
Rangeland Trust.  No waiver of any of the provisions of this Agreement shall be deemed or shall 
constitute a waiver of any other provision, whether or not similar, nor shall any waiver constitute 
a continuing waiver.  No waiver shall be binding unless executed in writing by the party making 
the waiver. 

13. Relationship of Parties.  Nothing contained in this Agreement shall be deemed 
or construed by the parties or by any third person to create the relationship of principal and agent 
or of partnership or of joint venture or of any association between Hearst and the District, and no 

Special Meeting December 21, 2021 Page 71 of 101



3658.008-3561021.2 
 

 9  
 

provision contained in this Agreement nor any acts of the parties shall be deemed to create any 
relationship between Hearst and the District. 

14. No Assignment.  District’s rights and obligations under this Agreement are 
personal to District, and District shall not assign this Agreement without the express written 
consent of Hearst, which consent may be withheld for any reason or for no reason. 

15. Binding on Successors.  This Agreement shall be binding upon the parties, 
permitted assigns and other successors in interest. 

16. Drafting.  The parties to this Agreement agree that this Agreement is the product 
of joint authorship and negotiation and that should any of the terms be determined by a court, or 
in any type of quasi-judicial or other proceeding, to be vague, ambiguous and/or unintelligible, 
that the same sentences, phrases, clauses or other wordage or language of any kind shall not be 
construed against the drafting party in accordance with California Civil Code Section 1654, and 
that each such party to this Agreement waives the effect of such statute. 

17. Governing Law; Jurisdiction and Venue.  This Agreement shall be governed by 
and construed in accordance with the laws of the State of California.  Any legal suit, action, or 
proceeding arising out of this Agreement shall be instituted in Superior Court in San Luis Obispo 
County, California, and each party irrevocably submits to the exclusive jurisdiction of such court 
in any such suit, action, or proceeding.  Each party irrevocably and unconditionally waives any 
objection to the laying of venue of any suit, action, or proceeding in such court and irrevocably 
waive and agree not to plead or claim in any such court that any such suit, action, or proceeding 
brought in any such court has been brought in an inconvenient forum. 

18. Legal Costs.  If any party to this Agreement shall take any action to enforce this 
Agreement or bring any action or commence any proceeding for any relief against any other 
party, declaratory or otherwise, arising out of this Agreement, the losing party shall pay to the 
prevailing party a reasonable sum for attorneys’ and experts’ fees and costs incurred in taking 
such action, bringing such suit and/or enforcing any judgment granted therein, all of which shall 
be deemed to have accrued upon the commencement of such action and shall be paid whether or 
not such action is prosecuted to judgment.  Any judgment or order entered in such action shall 
contain a specific provision providing for the recovery of attorneys’ and experts’ fees and costs 
due hereunder, and such provision shall be determined by a court of competent jurisdiction and 
not by a jury.  For the purposes of this Section, attorneys’ and experts’ fees and costs shall 
include, without limitation, fees incurred in the following: (a) postjudgment motions; 
(b) contempt proceedings; (c) garnishment, levy, and debtor and third party examinations; 
(d) discovery; (e) bankruptcy litigation; and (f) appeals. 

19. Counterparts.  This Agreement may be executed in two or more counterparts, 
each of which shall be deemed an original, but all of which together shall constitute one and the 
same instrument.  The parties authorize each other to detach and combine, or cause to be 
detached and combined, original signature pages and consolidate them into a single identical 
original for recordation of this Agreement in the Official Records of San Luis Obispo County, 
California. 

Special Meeting December 21, 2021 Page 72 of 101



3658.008-3561021.2 
 

 10  
 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have executed this Agreement as set forth 
below. 

HEARST: 
 
HEARST HOLDINGS, INC., a Delaware 
corporation 
 
 
By:  
Name: 
Title: 

DISTRICT: 
 
SAN SIMEON COMMUNITY SERVICES 
DISTRICT, a California special district 
 
 
By:  
Name: 
Title: 

Special Meeting December 21, 2021 Page 73 of 101



3658.008-3561021.2 
 

 11  
 

CONSENT OF CONSERVATION EASEMENT HOLDER 

Rangeland Trust, as holder of the Conservation Easement under the Conservation 
Easement Agreement, hereby consents to and approves of the grant of the Easement as set forth 
in the foregoing Agreement, in accordance with the Conservation Easement Agreement.  
Capitalized terms used in this Consent shall have the meanings ascribed to them in the foregoing 
Agreement. 

RANGELAND TRUST: 
 
CALIFORNIA RANGELAND TRUST, a 
California nonprofit public benefit 
corporation 
 
 
By:  
Name: 
Title: 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Dated: ___________________________ 

 

 

Special Meeting December 21, 2021 Page 74 of 101



3658.008-3561021.2 
 

   
 

***************************************************************************** 
CERTIFICATE OF ACCEPTANCE 

 
STATE OF CALIFORNIA ) Certificate of Acceptance 
COUNTY OF SAN LUIS OBISPO )SS.  
 
This is to certify that the SAN SIMEON COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT, a California 
special district, hereby accepts the interest in real property conveyed by the foregoing Grant of 
Limited Term Encroachment Easement and Agreement and consents to the recordation thereof. 
 
 
 
Dated:              
       Name: 
       Title: 
 

***************************************************************************** 
 

 

Special Meeting December 21, 2021 Page 75 of 101



3658.008-3561021.2 
 

   
 

 
A notary public or other officer completing this certificate verifies only the identity of the 
individual who signed the document to which this certificate is attached, and not the truthfulness, 
accuracy, or validity of that document. 

 
State of California ) 
 ) 
County of _______________ ) 
 
On _______________________ before me, ______________________________, a notary 
public, personally appeared __________________________________, who proved to me on 
the basis of satisfactory evidence to be the person(s) whose name(s) is/are subscribed to the 
within instrument and acknowledged to me that he/she/they executed the same in his/her/their 
authorized capacity(ies), and that by his/her/their signature(s) on the instrument the person(s), 
or the entity upon behalf of which the person(s) acted, executed the instrument. 
 
I certify under PENALTY OF PERJURY under the laws of the State of California that the 
foregoing paragraph is true and correct. 
 
WITNESS my hand and official seal. 
 
 
 
 
Signature _____________________________________ (Seal) 

 
  

Special Meeting December 21, 2021 Page 76 of 101



3658.008-3561021.2 
 

 

 
A notary public or other officer completing this certificate verifies only the identity of the 
individual who signed the document to which this certificate is attached, and not the truthfulness, 
accuracy, or validity of that document. 

 
State of California ) 
 ) 
County of _______________ ) 
 
On _______________________ before me, ______________________________, a notary 
public, personally appeared __________________________________, who proved to me on 
the basis of satisfactory evidence to be the person(s) whose name(s) is/are subscribed to the 
within instrument and acknowledged to me that he/she/they executed the same in his/her/their 
authorized capacity(ies), and that by his/her/their signature(s) on the instrument the person(s), 
or the entity upon behalf of which the person(s) acted, executed the instrument. 
 
I certify under PENALTY OF PERJURY under the laws of the State of California that the 
foregoing paragraph is true and correct. 
 
WITNESS my hand and official seal. 
 
 
 
 
Signature _____________________________________ (Seal) 

 
  

Special Meeting December 21, 2021 Page 77 of 101



3658.008-3561021.2 
 

 

 
A notary public or other officer completing this certificate verifies only the identity of the 
individual who signed the document to which this certificate is attached, and not the truthfulness, 
accuracy, or validity of that document. 

 
State of California ) 
 ) 
County of _______________ ) 
 
On _______________________ before me, ______________________________, a notary 
public, personally appeared __________________________________, who proved to me on 
the basis of satisfactory evidence to be the person(s) whose name(s) is/are subscribed to the 
within instrument and acknowledged to me that he/she/they executed the same in his/her/their 
authorized capacity(ies), and that by his/her/their signature(s) on the instrument the person(s), 
or the entity upon behalf of which the person(s) acted, executed the instrument. 
 
I certify under PENALTY OF PERJURY under the laws of the State of California that the 
foregoing paragraph is true and correct. 
 
WITNESS my hand and official seal. 
 
 
 
 
Signature _____________________________________ (Seal) 

Special Meeting December 21, 2021 Page 78 of 101



3658.008-3561021.2 
 

   
 

Exhibit A to 
Grant of Limited Term Encroachment 

 Easement and Agreement 

DESCRIPTION OF ENCROACHMENT AREA 

The real property referred to in this Agreement as the “Encroachment Area,” is located in 
San Luis Obispo County, California, and more particularly described as follows: 
 

(See attached) 

[Review Note: Legal description as Exhibit A and plat map as Exhibit B to be finalized 
and included.] 

Special Meeting December 21, 2021 Page 79 of 101



Special Meeting December 21, 2021 Page 80 of 101



Special Meeting December 21, 2021 Page 81 of 101



Special Meeting December 21, 2021 Page 82 of 101



 

December 8, 2021 
 
Kerry O’Toole  
Hearst Corporation  
5 3rd Street, The Hearst Building, Suite 200 
San Francisco, California 94103 
 
Subject: Surveyor’s Review of Mike Stanton’s Draft Legal Description and 
Exhibit Map in Relation to Hearst Holding, Inc. Property 
 
Dear Ms. O’toole, 
 
Attached please find our review and comments of the draft legal description and 
exhibit map prepared by Mike Stanton, PLS 5702 and provided by Hearst for Wallace 
Group review.  The comments are minor but worth consideration.  If Mr. Stanton has 
questions regarding our comments, we would be happy to discuss them with him. 
 
Please feel free to reach out with questions or comments. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
WALLACE GROUP 
 
 
 
 
Clayton Bradshaw, PLS, PE 
P.L.S. 8298 
Date signed: December 8, 2021 
 
Attachment: Review of Legal Desc and Ex. Map 

Special Meeting December 21, 2021 Page 83 of 101



S'r. if you are quoting
the plat (actually S'R.)

map

One ( per the
doc.)

map of

12/3/2021 WG review #1- GMSpecial Meeting December 21, 2021 Page 84 of 101



not scaling
correct

12/3/2021 WG review #1- GM

One ( per the
doc.)

Special Meeting December 21, 2021 Page 85 of 101



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

2.D. Business Action Item 

Special Meeting December 21, 2021 Page 86 of 101



BUSINESS ACTION ITEM STAFF REPORT 

ITEM 2.D. DISCUSS AND CONSIDER CLERICAL CORRECTIONS TO CONTRACT
WITH GRACE ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES, LLC.  

Discussion: 

Clerical corrections to the Grace Environmental Services, LLC contract 
regarding section IX.N, Interest of GES and section VIII.A.4, Employer Liability. 
are provided in the attached redlined contract document. 

Enc: GES Redlined Version Contract 

Special Meeting December 21, 2021 Page 87 of 101



Page 1 of 14 

 

 AMENDMENT AND RESTATEMENT  

OF PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT 

 

 

This AMENDMENT and RESTATEMENT of Professional Services Agreement (“Amendment 

and Restatement”) is entered into as of the 12th day of October, 2021 (“Commencement Date”), 

by and between San Simeon Community Services District (“SSCSD”) and Grace Environmental 

Services, LLC, a California limited liability corporation (“GES”) (collectively, “Parties”). 

 

I. RECITALS 

 

A. SSCSD is formed and operates pursuant to Government Code Section 61000, et seq. in the 

County of San Luis Obispo. 

 

B. GES is a California Limited Liability Corporation registered with the State of California; 

Charles Grace (“Mr. Grace”) is GES’s sole and managing member. 

 

C. SSCSD owns and has all applicable permits for: 

 

(a) a wastewater collection and treatment system located in and around San Simeon, CA, 

generally consisting of less than 5 miles of sewer lines, headworks, biological wastewater 

treatment, disinfection, effluent disposal via ocean outfall, and related equipment; and 

 

(b) a water supply, storage, and distribution system located in and around San Simeon, 

generally consisting of 2 wells, 1 emergency well, 1 storage tank, up to 250 connections, 

less than 5 miles of distribution lines, and related equipment; and 

 

(c) local two-lane roads (less than 5 miles) maintained by the SSCSD; and 

 

(d) a street lighting system with approximately 50 active streetlights; and 

 

(e) the District office building. 

 

The foregoing shall be collectively known and referred to hereinafter as “FACILITY.”   

 

D. In January 2016, SSCSD entered into a Professional Services Agreement with GES (“2016 

Agreement”) for the operation of the FACILITY and general management of the district 

as more specifically identified in Section IV of the 2016 Agreement (“2016 Scope of 

Services”). 

 

E. Since the execution of the 2016 Agreement, certain ambiguities have arisen regarding the 

rights, roles, and obligations of the Parties related to the 2016 Agreement.      
 

F. The purpose of this Amendment and Restatement is to clarify areas of ambiguity in the 

Special Meeting December 21, 2021 Page 88 of 101



Page 2 of 14 

 

2016 Agreement, more specifically define the rights and obligations of the Parties, and 

amend and restate the 2016 Agreement to effectuate the Parties’ intent for the benefit of 

good governance and transparency. 

  

II. STATEMENT OF PURPOSE 

 

This Amendment and Restatement provides for GES to furnish to SSCSD comprehensive services 

for the general management, maintenance, and operation of the SSCSD and the FACILITY, and 

to receive compensation from SSCSD for those services rendered in accordance with the 

following terms and conditions. 

 

III. ADMINISTRATION OF THIS AMENDMENT AND RESTATEMENT 

 

 It is expressly understood that GES will perform its contractual obligations at the pleasure 

of the SSCSD Board of Directors, subject to termination at any time, with or without cause.   

Neither GES, nor its managing members, agents or employees, shall have any discretion as to the 

administration and/or interpretation of this Amendment and Restatement. Any perceived 

ambiguities shall be brought to the Board for discussion and resolution. Other than emergency 

expenses (subject to limitations in Section V.H.), GES shall not incur any expenses on behalf of 

the SSCSD or obligate the SSCSD to any costs or obligations without the expressed and advanced 

authorization of SSCSD Board of Directors.  

 

IV. TERM OF AMENDMENT AND RESTATEMENT 

 

This Amendment and Restatement shall remain in effect until January 20, 2023, subject to the 

right of either party to terminate as set forth in Section X. 

 

V. SCOPE OF SERVICES 

 

Unless otherwise specifically stated, all direct operational costs for the below listed operation and 

maintenance services are included in GES's costs and included as part of the base Amendment 

and Restatement price. 

 

A. General Management. GES shall furnish all necessary labor, materials, equipment, and 

supplies necessary for the management and operations of the FACILITY. This shall include 

the day-to-day physical tasks of operating the FACILITY, performing routine water and 

wastewater quality monitoring, physically performing the preventative maintenance of the 

FACILITY, and maintaining the daily operational records of the FACILITY. 

 

GES shall also act as appointed general manager of SSCSD pursuant to California 

Government Code section 61050 and as defined by Government Code section 61002(f).    

As appointed general manager, GES shall be responsible for the following tasks as 

identified in Government Code section 61051: 

 

Special Meeting December 21, 2021 Page 89 of 101



Page 3 of 14 

 

(a) The implementation of the policies established by the board of directors for 

the operation of the district. 

(b) The appointment, supervision, discipline, and dismissal of the district’s 

employees, consistent with the employee relations system established by the 

board of directors. 

(c) The supervision of the district’s facilities and services. 

(d) The supervision of the district’s finances. 

 

GES shall also serve as the General Manager and fulfill the duties of General Manager as 

identified in and pursuant to the provisions of Sections 4.03 and 5.01 of the SSCSD 

Policy Handbook.  As GES’s sole and managing member, Mr. Grace shall take the oath 

of office for public officers.    

 

B. Office Management. GES further agrees to provide the following services associated with 

office management:  

  

1) Maintaining District files, Board Ordinances, Resolutions and Minutes. 

2) District customer billing and collection. 

3) Preparation and mailing of customers’ water bills. 

4) Depositing of collected funds. 

5) Maintaining records of deposits for auditing. 

6) Respond to customer inquiries. 

7) Coordinate with the District’s accountant.  

8) Process accounts receivable, accounts payable and aged receivables. 

9) Attend Board of Director meetings. 

10) Prepare and post Board packets and prepare minutes of meetings.  

11) Respond to public records requests. 

12) Participate in annual budget preparation with District’s Budget Sub-

Committee. 

13) Prepare and distribute quarterly newsletter. 

14) Staff and operate the District office. Schedule regular hours, answer 

telephones, respond to mail. 

15) Oversee the maintenance of District’s permits and licenses as required by 

regulatory agencies. 

16) The employment, supervision, discipline, and dismissal of GES 

employees. 

 

C. Definitions. For the purposes of this Amendment and Restatement the following definitions 

shall apply: 

 

1. “Preventive Maintenance” shall mean periodic scheduled maintenance 

including valve exercising and line flushing. 

 

2. “Corrective Maintenance or Repair” shall mean any non-preventive 

Special Meeting December 21, 2021 Page 90 of 101



Page 4 of 14 

 

maintenance or repair of the machinery, equipment, structures, or 

improvements constituting a part of the FACILITY and having a cost 

(excluding overhead, profit and all costs associated with the labor of GES 

or its employees, agents, or subcontractors), up to two thousand five 

hundred dollars ($2,500.00). 

 

3. “Capital Maintenance, Repairs, or Replacements” shall mean any renewal, 

repair or replacement of the machinery, equipment, structures, or 

improvements constituting a part of the FACILITY and having a cost 

(excluding overhead, profit and all costs associated with the labor of GES 

or its employees, agents or subcontractors) equal to or greater than two 

thousand five hundred dollars ($2,500.00). 

 

4. “Change in the Scope of Services” means those events or services which 

either change the basis of cost or add additional scope to the services 

provided in this Amendment and Restatement. Any change in scope, 

increasing the cost to GES, shall result in an increase in cost to SSCSD. 

 

D. FACILITY Operation and Maintenance.  To the limit of $40,000 annually, GES shall 

provide Preventive and Corrective Maintenance or Repairs for FACILITY, consistent with 

good preventive maintenance practice or manufacturer's specifications.  GES employees’ 

on-site labor cost shall not be included when calculating such annual FACILITY 

maintenance amounts. GES shall not add any markup, such as for profit or overhead, to the 

costs for outside contractors it uses for Preventive or Corrective Maintenance or Repair 

work herein. SSCSD shall be responsible for and pay all Capital Maintenance, Repair and 

Replacement costs as defined above. 

 

E. FACILITY Maintenance Rebates.  If, in any fiscal year, the above limit is not exceeded, 

GES will, at SSCSD’s option: (a) rebate to SSCSD, within sixty (60) days of the end of 

said year, the difference between such annual limit and the amount expended by GES, or 

(b) add the difference to the subsequent year’s maintenance fund. SSCSD shall be 

responsible for and pay all Preventive and Corrective Maintenance or Repair costs 

exceeding said annual limit, but GES shall not make said excess expenditures without 

SSCSD’s prior approval.  SSCSD shall not unreasonably withhold such approval.    

 

F. Payment of Expenses. All vendors and subcontractors retained by GES to assist GES in 

providing FACILITY management, maintenance, and operation, will be timely paid by 

GES. Should GES fail to timely pay such invoices, SSCSD may, but is not required to, pay 

the invoices and withhold such payments from GES’s monthly compensation.  

 

G. Repairs Accounting. GES shall, on a monthly basis, provide SSCSD with copies of all 

maintenance and repairs provided pursuant to this Amendment and Restatement. 

 

H. Emergency Maintenance. GES shall have the right to make reasonable emergency capital 

Special Meeting December 21, 2021 Page 91 of 101



Page 5 of 14 

 

expenditures up to two thousand five hundred dollars ($2,500.00) with the approval from 

one of the Board of Directors if: (a) SSCSD is not available for prior approval of such 

action; and (b) if such expenditures are necessary to continue operation of FACILITY in 

order to provide for public safety and environmental protection; and (c) GES notifies 

SSCSD as soon as reasonably possible of its actions. SSCSD shall reimburse GES within 

forty-five (45) days of such expenditure by GES.  

 

I. Operational Testing. Sample collection and analyses required for governmental reporting 

on FACILITY as of the effective date of this Amendment and Restatement shall be 

performed by GES, which shall be included in the Amendment and Restatement price.  

 

J. Chemical and Materials Inventory. GES shall purchase and maintain an inventory of 

chemicals routinely used in the operation of FACILITY. Chemical inventories shall be 

stored at the site in compliance with OSHA and in quantities sufficient for the continuous 

operation of FACILITY.  

 

K. Sludge Disposal. SSCSD shall retain ownership of all FACILITY water and wastewater 

sludge and byproducts; GES shall dispose of same in a manner approved by State of 

California regulatory agencies. GES’s price herein includes the cost of disposing of 

wastewater sludge. Any change in that method, quantity, or its cost caused solely by third 

parties shall be a change of scope and cause for a price adjustment. 

 

L. Electricity. The cost for electricity (including the electric power for operating the 

streetlights) needed to operate the FACILITY are included in GES’s scope of work. 

 

M. Unit Cost Increase/Decrease for Electric Power.  GES agrees to pay the electrical cost of 

the SSCSD up to an amount of $66,000 per fiscal year. Any overage shall be paid by 

SSCSD. If at the end of the fiscal year the electrical cost to the SSCSD is less than $66,000, 

GES will rebate the client the difference. A reasonable estimate of electrical overage cost 

shall be included in the SSCSD annual budget. 

 

N. SSCSD Interaction. Representatives of GES shall attend regular SSCSD Board meetings 

where the scope of its services is involved, as reasonably requested. GES shall respond to 

scope related correspondence and/or inquiries from SSCSD in a prompt and professional 

manner. 

 

O. Staffing. GES shall staff the FACILTY eight (8) hours per day, five (5) days per week.  

Staffing shall be reviewed and approved by SSCSD. GES shall respond to after-hours 

emergency calls for service within sixty (60) minutes. GES shall provide weekend and 

holiday coverage as necessary for permit compliance. 

 

P. Emergency Response. GES shall respond to emergency calls regarding FACILITY within 

sixty (60) minutes from the time of notification. GES shall respond to such calls twenty-

four (24) hours per day, seven (7) days per week. Such emergency response calls are 

Special Meeting December 21, 2021 Page 92 of 101



Page 6 of 14 

 

included in GES’s price for services listed herein. 

 

Q. Reports. GES shall promptly prepare and submit regular monthly and/or yearly compliance 

reports as may be required by the Regional Water Quality Control Board, or any other 

local, state, or federal agency having jurisdiction over FACILITY. All regulatory reports 

shall be approved and signed by the operator of record. Copies of all regulatory reports and 

communications (if such are required) shall be sent to SSCSD each month and made 

available at the District Office for review. 

 

R. Water Customer Service. GES shall perform meter readings for FACILITY and supply the 

data to   SSCSD. GES’s base Amendment and Restatement price includes reading the 

meters for up to two hundred and fifty (250) connections on a scheduled monthly basis. 

Should connections exceed 250, GES shall receive an additional $250 per meter.  

 

S. Turn-on and Turn-off Services. As necessary, GES shall perform turn-on and turn-off 

services directly related to the proper care and maintenance of the FACILITY. The 

Amendment and Restatement price includes all turn-on and/or turn-off service up to 

twenty-four (24) meters per year. GES shall receive $250 per meter when the number of 

turn-on/turn/off services GES performed is more than twenty-four (24) per year.      

 

T. Billing and Collection. GES shall bill each SSCSD customer for water in accordance with 

SSCSD’s then current Rate Structure and for sewer services in accordance with SSCSD’s 

current rate. GES shall deposit all money received for both water and sewer into an account 

at a bank or other qualified depository designated by SSCSD. GES shall provide these 

services out of the San Simeon Community Services District Office, and all inquiries, 

communications and services shall be provided from/to that point. Normal and reasonable 

response to account inquiries by SSCSD customers to the Billing and Collection staff are 

included in the fee. The billing and collection duties of GES in this Amendment and 

Restatement include the following: 

1) Initiating service orders for billing-related fieldwork. 

2) Proofing deposits and refunds prior to distribution. 

3) Preparing, printing, and mailing accurate bills on time. 

4) Maintaining and preparing aged receivables for SSCSD for resolution    

according to SSCSD’s policy or Board directives. 

5) Researching and responding to customer inquiries. 

6) Working with SSCSD’s accountant for maintenance of the SSCSD’s books. 

 

U. Sewer Collection Calls.  GES shall promptly respond to all collection system call-out to 

assess initial GES, SSCSD or property owner responsibility. If the problem is a clearable 

blockage within the SSCSD’s sanitary sewer lines, and not within property owner’s line(s), 

GES’s on-scene coordinator shall exercise best professional judgment to contact a 

subcontractor or to rent necessary and appropriate equipment for use by GES personnel. 

The SSCSD shall be billed the direct costs for any third-party costs to clear blockages to 

its sanitary sewer lines, and repair. 

Special Meeting December 21, 2021 Page 93 of 101



Page 7 of 14 

 

 

V. Sewer Collection Cleaning. The collection system shall be cleaned approximately 100% 

every other year. SSCSD shall provide the necessary water for sewer line cleaning at no 

cost to GES.  During the annual line cleaning, GES shall inspect and report on manholes, 

noting where repairs are needed. 

 

W. Street Sweeping and Flushing. GES shall provide semi-annual street sweeping and regular 

system flushing through fire hydrants and exercising of all system valves. 

 

X. Weed Abatement. GES shall provide for FACILITY weed abatement, however the cost for 

weed abatement in unimproved right of ways shall be independently budgeted and 

approved by the SSCSD Board of Directors. 

 

Y. Miscellaneous Expenses of GES.   Unless otherwise specified herein, GES shall pay for all 

lab supplies, tools and equipment owned by GES, uniforms, chemicals, oxygen, postage 

and deliver specific to customer billing, conferences for GES staff and personnel, safety 

supplied for use of GES staff and personnel, office expenses and supplies, training and 

education for GES staff and personnel, office telephone and internet service and cell 

phones for GES staff and personnel, FACILITY garbage and waste disposal, alarm service, 

automobile expenses, fuel, insurance, and the cost of GES computer equipment supplies 

and maintenance. 

 

VI. RIGHT TO AUDIT 

 

 GES shall establish and maintain a reasonable accounting system that enables SSCSD to 

readily identify GES’s expenses, costs of goods, and use of funds arising out of or related to those 

services to be provided by GES in accordance with Section V, subsections D, H, K, M, S, T and 

U of this Amendment and Restatement (“Auditable Provisions”). SSCSD and its authorized 

accountants and auditors shall have the right to audit, examine, and make copies of or extracts 

from all financial and related records (in whatever form they may be kept, whether written, 

electronic, or other) relating to or pertaining to the above referenced Auditable Provisions owned 

by GES, including, but not limited to those kept by GES, its employees, agents, assigns, 

successors, and subcontractors. Such records shall include, but not be limited to, accounting 

records, written policies and procedures; subcontract files (including proposals of successful and 

unsuccessful bidders, bid recaps, etc.); all paid vouchers including those for out‐of‐pocket 

expenses; other reimbursement supported by invoices; original estimates; estimating work sheets; 

contract amendments and change order files; back-charge logs and supporting documentation; 

insurance documents; memoranda; and correspondence. GES shall, at all times during the term 

of this Amendment and Restatement and for a period of three years after the completion of this 

Amendment and Restatement, maintain such records, together with such supporting or underlying 

documents and materials. GES shall at any time requested by SSCSD, whether during or after 

completion of this Amendment and Restatement, and at GES’s own expense make such records 

available for inspection and audit (including copies and extracts of records as required) by 

SSCSD. Such records shall be made available to SSCSD during normal business hours at the 

Special Meeting December 21, 2021 Page 94 of 101



Page 8 of 14 

 

SSCSD’s business office without delay.  GES shall ensure these rights shall be explicitly included 

in any subcontracts or agreements formed between the GES and any subcontractors to the extent 

that those subcontracts or agreements relate to fulfillment of the GES’s obligations to SSCSD 

under this Section VI. If the audit identifies misappropriation or misallocation of SSCSD funds 

or overpricing or overcharges (of any nature) by GES to SSCSD in excess of one‐half of one 

percent (.5%) of the total contract allocations, GES shall reimburse SSCSD for the total costs of 

the audit. If the audit discovers substantive findings related to fraud, misrepresentation, or non‐

performance, SSCSD may recoup the costs of the audit work from GES. Any adjustments and/or 

payments that must be made as a result of any such audit or inspection of GES invoices and/or 

records shall be made within a reasonable amount of time (not to exceed 90 days) from 

presentation of SSCSD’s findings to GES. 

 

VII. THE SSCSD’S RESPONSIBILITIES 

 

A. Payment.  SSCSD shall pay to GES compensation for the services specifically described 

herein the lump sum payment of $56,231.95 per month. Payment is due on the second 

Wednesday of the month that service is to be rendered. Late payments shall be subject to a 

service charge of one and one-half percent (1.5%) per month or the maximum legal rate, 

whichever is less. Interest shall accrue from the last day of the month following the date of 

invoice until the payment is received by GES. SSCSD is responsible for all “Capital 

Maintenance, Repairs, or Replacements.” 

 

B. General Provision for Adjustments. If any changes in the scope of operations under this 

Amendment and Restatement should occur, including, but not limited to, changes in 

government regulations, reporting requirements and water supply conditions or standards 

that change the cost of contract operations, at no fault of GES, GES shall request from 

SSCSD a compensation adjustment for the additional scope. Such compensation 

adjustment shall be negotiated in good faith by SSCSD and GES within sixty (60) days of 

receiving such request. 

 

C. Annual Adjustment. At the start of each new SSCSD fiscal year (July 1 through June 30), 

the monthly invoiced amount shall increase by the most recent June Consumer Price Index 

as published by the U.S. Bureau of Labor Statistics (CPI-U) for the Los Angeles-Riverside-

Orange Co. (CA) Region. Section V., items D and M shall not be included when calculating 

the annual adjustment. 

 

D. Licenses.  SSCSD shall remain the named licensee on any and all licenses that may be 

required, shall pay for all costs, and shall meet all regulatory requirements not specifically 

assumed herein by GES as its responsibility. 

 

E. Permits. SSCSD shall remain the named permittee on any and all permits that may be 

required, shall pay for all costs, and shall meet all regulatory requirements not specifically 

assumed herein by GES as its responsibility. 

 

Special Meeting December 21, 2021 Page 95 of 101



Page 9 of 14 

 

F. Record Drawings and Data. SSCSD shall provide GES with the available set of record 

drawings of FACILITY upon commencement of the Amendment and Restatement. GES 

shall maintain these drawings in a manner which allows their efficient and effective use in 

solving system problems. Both parties agree that operating data from the FACILITY is and 

remains the property of SSCSD. 

 

G. Equipment. SSCSD shall provide its equipment onsite for use in the operation and 

maintenance of FACILITY at no cost to GES. GES shall maintain said equipment and use 

it with reasonable care, according to manufacturer’s recommendation. 

 

H. Accounting. SSCSD shall provide for all bookkeeping, accounting, and audit services not 

otherwise provided by GES herein. 

 

I. Capital Cost. SSCSD is responsible for paying for all “Capital Maintenance, Repairs, or 

Replacements,” as defined above, for the project. 

 

J. Foreseeable Costs. SSCSD shall budget for reasonable and foreseeable costs not 

specifically allocated to GES by this Amendment and Restatement on an annual basis.  

 

     VIII. INSURANCE 

 

A. Following execution of this Amendment and Restatement, GES shall have its insurance 

carrier(s) issue direct to SSCSD certificates of insurance for the following coverage: 

 

1. Worker’s Compensation as prescribed by law; 

 

2. Comprehensive General Liability, including umbrella coverage of $2,000,000; 

 

3. Vehicle Liability Coverage (for bodily injury and property damage, combined single 

limit) of not less than $1,000,000; 

 

4. Employer’s Liability (covers criminal or fraudulent acts of employees) of                       

$2,000,000. 

 

4.5.Crime and Fidelity coverage of $ 500,000.______________. 

 

B. GES affirms that above referenced insurance shall be maintained in force throughout the 

term of this Amendment and Restatement. 

 

C. The insurance provided by GES will be primary and noncontributory. 

 

D. SSCSD, its Board members, agents and attorneys, must be named as additional insureds 

under the General Liability, Vehicle Liability, and Employer’s Liability policies. 

 

Special Meeting December 21, 2021 Page 96 of 101



Page 10 of 14 

 

E. Each insurance policy required by this Amendment and Restatement must contain a 

provision that no termination, cancellation, or change of coverage can be made without 

thirty (30) days’ notice to SSCSD. 

 

F. Insurance required by this Amendment and Restatement will be satisfactory only if issued 

by companies admitted to do business in California, rated “B+” or better in the most recent 

edition of Best’s Key Rating Guide, and only if they are of a financial category Class VII 

or better. 

 

IX. GUARANTEES, INDEMNITY AND LIMITATIONS 

 

A. Standard of Skill. GES affirms that GES staff is skilled in the professional calling necessary 

to perform the work agreed to be done pursuant to this Amendment and Restatement. 

SSCSD relies upon the skill of GES staff to do and perform such work in a skillful manner. 

The acceptance of GES’s work by the SSCSD shall not operate as a release of GES from 

such standard of care and workmanship.  

 

B. Certified Personnel. GES affirms that FACILITY shall be operated under the supervision 

of personnel who possess valid and current water operator certification as and if required 

by the State of California and shall provide uninterrupted, safe, timely professional and 

reliable management of the FACILITY in a cost effective and businesslike manner and in 

accordance with this Amendment and Restatement. 

 

C. GES General Management.  Mr. Grace, as the sole and managing member of GES, 

warrants and represents that he is experienced and proficient in the management and 

operation of a Special District including water and wastewater treatment systems 

comparable to the FACILITY and be otherwise appropriately certified under Applicable 

Law. GES acknowledges that the appointment of Mr. Grace has a material bearing on the 

quality of service provided hereunder, and that effective cooperation between the SSCSD 

and Mr. Grace is essential to effectuating the intent and purposes of this Amendment and 

Restatement.   

 

D. Safety Requirement. GES affirms that all work under this Amendment and Restatement 

shall be performed in such a manner as to provide safety to the public and to meet or exceed 

the safety standards outlined by CAL OSHA with respect to all matters within GES’s 

responsibility and control.  

 

E. Guarantees. GES shall use generally accepted business practices to procure materials and 

replacement equipment. GES shall not be responsible to SSCSD for any guaranty in 

connection with such materials or replacement equipment. GES shall assert reasonable 

efforts to obtain the normal guaranties applicable in the particular industry manufacturing 

such materials or replacement equipment and shall assign same to SSCSD. 

 

F. Damage to FACILITY. GES shall not be required to repair any portion of FACILITY 

Special Meeting December 21, 2021 Page 97 of 101



Page 11 of 14 

 

damaged due to flood, fire, explosion, riot, revolution, civil disturbance, war, or other acts 

of God or any other cause whatsoever beyond the control of GES or due to the acts or 

omissions of any other entity or person(s) other than GES, its employees, agents, 

representatives, or subcontractors. GES agrees to notify SSCSD of such damage, both 

orally and in writing, as soon as possible after the occurrence of the above crises or acts. 

 

G. Ownership. Each and every report, draft, work product, map, record and other document 

reproduced, prepared, or caused to be prepared by GES pursuant to the business of the 

SSCSD shall be the exclusive property of the SSCSD.   

 

H. Indemnity. GES hereby agrees to indemnify and hold harmless SSCSD, its Board 

members, agents, servants, and attorneys, from any liability for damages or claims for 

personal injury (including death) or for property damages which directly arise from its 

willful or negligent operations under this Amendment and Restatement, whether such 

operations be conducted by GES or any of its employees, agents or subcontractors. GES 

shall not be liable to SSCSD and SSCSD shall indemnify and hold harmless GES, its 

officers, supervisors, employees, agents and representatives from any claim, loss, liability, 

damage, injury, or expense, including attorney’s fees which arise or are related to this 

Amendment and Restatement other than intentional, willful, or negligent operations or 

conduct of GES or any of its employees, agents or subcontractors. 

 

I. Force Majeure. GES shall not be deemed to be in default if performance of the obligations 

required by this Amendment and Restatement is delayed, disrupted, or becomes impossible 

because of any act of God, war, earthquake, fire, strike, accident, civil commotion, 

epidemic, act of government, its agencies or offices, or any other cause beyond the control 

of the parties (“Force Majeure”). Upon occurrence of any such event, GES shall operate 

FACILITY on a “best reasonable effort” basis and shall not be responsible for damages, 

fines, penalties, or claims resulting therefrom. If any additional expense is incurred by GES 

in such operation, those expenses shall be reimbursed to GES by SSCSD. 

 

J. Prior Experience. GES has trained personnel who shall be assigned to perform the Services 

required under this Amendment and Restatement, and such GES personnel have experience 

operating and maintaining facilities similar to the FACILITY in accordance with Prudent 

Industry Practices.  GES has planned and budgeted for providing experienced personnel 

that shall be available to ensure compliance with this Amendment and Restatement. 

 

K. Fines and Penalties. GES shall pay any and all fines or penalties against SSCSD as a result 

of actions taken by the California Department of Health, Regional Water Quality Control 

Board or U.S. EPA arising from the negligent operation of the FACILITY.  In other cases, 

beyond GES’s control, such as, force majeure, SSCSD shall be responsible for paying any 

and all fines and penalties levied by the California Department of Health, Regional Water 

Quality Control Board or U.S. EPA or other organization. 

 

L. Independent Contractor.  GES is retained and employed by SSCSD only to the extent set 

Special Meeting December 21, 2021 Page 98 of 101



Page 12 of 14 

 

forth in this Amendment and Restatement, and GES’s and all of its employees’, agents’ 

and subcontractors’ relationship to the SSCSD is that of independent contractor. 

 

M. Invalid Provisions. The parties agree that in the event any covenant, condition, or provision 

herein contained is held to be invalid by any court of competent jurisdiction, the invalidity 

therof shall in no way affect any other provision in this Amendment and Restatement unless 

it materially affects either SSCSD or GES in their respective rights and obligation 

hereunder. 

 

N. Interest of GES. GES covenants that it presently has no interest, (and shall not acquire any 

such interest without prompt notification to SSCSD), direct or indirect, financial or 

otherwise, which would conflict in any manner or degree with the performance of the 

services hereunder. GES further covenants that, in the performance of this Amendment and 

Restatement, no subcontractor or person having such an interest shall be employed. GES 

certifies that no one who has or shall have any financial interest under this Amendment and 

Restatement is an officer or employee of SSCSD, respectively.. It is expressly agreed that, 

in the performance of the services hereunder, GES shall at all times be deemed an 

independent contractor and not an agent or employee of SSCSD, respectively.. 

 

O. The Parties mutually agree to cooperate in good faith regarding any necessary amendments 

and/or modifications to this Amendment and Restatement.  

 

X. TERMINATION OF AMENDMENT AND RESTATEMENT 

A. Notwithstanding any other provision of this Amendment and Restatement, SSCSD may 

terminate this Amendment and Restatement, at any time, with or without cause by giving 

at least thirty (30) days prior written notice to GES.  In the event that Mr. Grace is unable 

or unwilling to perform his obligations as managing member of GES pursuant to this 

Amendment and Restatement, SSCSD may, at its sole discretion, terminate this 

Amendment and Restatement immediately. 

B. If either party fails to perform any term, covenant or condition in this Amendment and 

Restatement, and that failure continues for fifteen (15) calendar days after the non-

defaulting party gives the defaulting party written notice of the failure to perform, this 

Amendment and Restatement may be terminated for cause.  

C. In the event of termination, SSCSD shall pay GES compensation pursuant to this 

Amendment and Restatement up to the date of termination (pro-rated for less than a full 

month, if necessary) and any unpaid expenses incurred by GES pursuant to this 

Amendment and Restatement. 

XI. MISCELLANEOUS 

 

A. Integration; Amendment. This Amendment and Restatement represents the entire 

Special Meeting December 21, 2021 Page 99 of 101



Page 13 of 14 

 

understanding of SSCSD and GES as to those matters contained in it. No prior oral or 

written understanding will be of any force or effect with respect to the terms of this 

Amendment and Restatement. The Amendment and Restatement may not be modified or 

altered except in writing signed by both parties.  

 

B. Assignability. This Amendment and Restatement shall not be assigned by either party 

without the prior written consent of the other. 

C. Flow Rate. Both parties agree that this Amendment and Restatement is based on the 

FACILITY; (a) treating an annual average of 100,000 gal/day, 200 lbs/day BOD5 and 250 

lbs/day TSS5 at the wastewater treatment plant and (b) treating and supplying an annual 

average of 100,000 gal/day of potable water. Should the actual flows or loadings treated 

change from any of these levels by more than ten percent (10%) the price differential for 

such operation shall be agreed to by the parties.  

D. Notice. Such notice as required under this Amendment and Restatement shall be in writing 

and shall be sent by certified or registered mail, return receipt requested, overnight courier, 

or personal delivery to the intended party’s address of record. Notice shall be deemed to 

have been given when the notice was mailed to the following addresses of record: 

 

GES 

 

Grace Environmental Services, LLC 

2060 E. Avenida De Los Arboles  

Thousand Oaks, CA 91362 

 

SSCSD 

 

San Simeon Community Services District 

111 Pico Avenue 

San Simeon, CA 93452 

 

E. Governing Law; Jurisdiction.  This Amendment and Restatement will be administered and 

interpreted under the laws of the State of California. Jurisdiction of any litigation arising 

from the Amendment and Restatement will be in San Luis Obispo County, California. 

 

F. Severability.  If any part of this Amendment and Restatement is found to be in conflict with 

applicable laws, that part will be inoperative, null and void insofar as it is in conflict with 

any applicable laws, but the remainder of the Amendment and Restatement will remain in 

full force and effect. 

 

G. Waiver of Breach.  No delay or omission in the exercise of any right or remedy by a non-

defaulting party on any default will impair the right or remedy or be construed as a waiver. 

A party’s consent or approval of any act by the other party requiring the party’s consent or 

Special Meeting December 21, 2021 Page 100 of 101



Page 14 of 14 

 

approval will not be deemed to waive or render unnecessary the other party’s consent to or 

approval of any subsequent act. Any waiver by either party of any default must be in 

writing and will not be a waiver of any other default concerning the same or any other 

provision of this Amendment and Restatement. 

In witness whereof, GES and SSCSD have caused this Amendment and Restatement to be 

executed by their duly authorized officers. 

 

FOR SSCSD      FOR GES 

 

San Simeon Community Services District               Grace Environmental Services, LLC. 

 

 _________________________________            __________________________________ 

 Name                                                                         Name 

 

_________________________________                __________________________________ 

Signature                                                                   Signature 

 

    

DATE: __________________________       DATE: ___________________________ 

 

 

 

Approved As To Form: 

 

 

_________________________________ 

Jeff Minnery, District Legal Counsel 

 

Special Meeting December 21, 2021 Page 101 of 101


	Audit Items.pdf
	San Simeon CSD SAS 114 Letter.pdf
	San Simeon CSD GAS Letter.pdf
	SAN SIMEON CSD 2021.pdf
	Page 1
	Page 2
	Page 3
	Page 4
	Page 5
	Page 6
	Page 7
	Page 8
	Page 9
	Page 10
	Page 11
	Page 12
	Page 13
	Page 14
	Page 15
	Page 16
	Page 17
	Page 18
	Page 19
	Page 20
	Page 21
	Page 22
	Page 23
	Page 24
	Page 25
	Page 26


	Limited Term Encroachment Easement - Hearst-SSCSD (MA Rev 12-7 vs 10-12-21).pdf
	Hearst Holdings, Inc.
	5 Third Street, Suite 200
	San Francisco, CA 94103-3202
	Attn: Controller
	A. Hearst owns certain real property located in San Luis Obispo County, California (the “Conservation Property”) encumbered by a conservation easement (the “Conservation Easement”) held by California Rangeland Trust, a California nonprofit public bene...
	B. On or about March 16, 2015, Hearst provided a copy of the Conservation Easement Agreement to the District.
	C. In or about October 2015, the District commenced construction of certain Potable Water Well Head Treatment Project (the “Project”) improvements including a reverse osmosis facility (collectively, the “Water Treatment Facility”), and completed const...
	D. In July 2020, Hearst and the District discovered that a portion of the Water Treatment Facility encroaches (the “Encroachment”) on an approximate 560 square footthat portion of the Conservation Property (the “Encroaching Facility Footprint”) more p...
	E. As an interim measure, Hearst and the District entered into that certain Revocable Encroachment License Agreement effective as of October 26, 2020 (the “License Agreement”), by which Hearst granted to District a license to temporarily leave the exi...
	F. District desires to obtain from Hearst, and Hearst has agreed to grant to District, an easement to allow the existing Encroachment to remain on the Encroaching Facility Footprint within an approximate 2,693 square foot portion of the Conservation P...
	1. Easement Terms.
	(a) Grant of Easement.  Subject to the terms and conditions of this Agreement, Hearst hereby grants to the District an easement (the “Easement”) on, over and across the Encroachment Area for the sole and exclusive purpose of allowing the Encroachment ...
	(b) Term.  The term of the Easement and this Agreement (the “Term”) shall commence on the date that this Agreement is recorded in the Official Records of San Luis Obispo County, California (the “Effective Date”), and continue until the earlier of: (i)...
	(c) Acknowledgements and Release by District.  In addition to Section 7 below, District acknowledges and agrees that, in consideration of the grant of the Easement by Hearst to District as provided herein, District releases, relinquishes and waives an...
	(d) Encroachment Fee.
	(i) As additional consideration for the grant of the Easement by Hearst to District as provided herein, commencing on the Effective Date, District covenants and agrees to pay to Hearst an annual encroachment fee (the “Encroachment Fee”) as provided in...
	(ii) Notwithstanding Section 1(d)(i) above, Hearst and the District acknowledge and agree that a prorated amount of the annual license fee previously paid to Hearst by the District under the License Agreement in the aggregate sum of ________________ D...

	(e) Reimbursement of Damages Resulting from Encroachment.  As a direct result of the Encroachment, Hearst incurred damages as more particularly set forth in the License Agreement.  Hearst and District acknowledge and agree that, as of the Effective Da...
	(f) Termination of License Agreement.  Subject to and conditioned upon recordation of this Agreement as provided in Section 1(b) above, Hearst and the District hereby agree that this Agreement shall replace the License Agreement, and the License Agree...

	2. Additional Covenants and Acknowledgements by the District.
	(a) Compliance with Conservation Easement.  District acknowledges and agrees that: (i) the Encroachment Area is encumbered by the Conservation Easement; (ii) this Agreement, including but not limited to the District’s rights pursuant to Section 1 abov...
	(b) Compliance with Laws.  District shall perform its activities and obligations under this Agreement in a good and workmanlike manner, shall keep the Encroachment Area in neat, clean, orderly and safe condition at all times, and shall, at its sole co...
	(c) Mechanic’s Liens.  District shall keep the Encroachment Area free and clear of all mechanic’s liens or other liens resulting from the District’s exercise of its rights pursuant to this Agreement and will promptly pay and discharge any such liens; ...

	3. Indemnity.  District agrees to wholly indemnify, protect, defend and hold harmless Hearst, its parent, affiliates, subsidiaries, officers, directors, employees, stockholders, managers, property managers, mortgagees, successors, assigns, and insurer...
	4. Insurance.  At all times during the Term, District shall, at its sole cost and expense, maintain a commercial general liability in the amount of not less than Two Million Dollars ($2,000,000) per occurrence, naming Hearst and its parent, affiliates...
	5. Default by District; Hearst Remedies and Right to Terminate.
	(a) In the event District fails to perform any of its obligations as required under this Agreement, or breaches any covenant, condition or term of this Agreement (including, without limitation Section 1(a) above), Hearst shall, in addition to any othe...
	(b) If District fails to make any payment to Hearst when due as provided in under this Agreement, then:
	(i) the outstanding amount shall bear interest at the maximum rate allowed by law until paid in full (“Default Interest”); and
	(ii) a late charge by way of damages shall be immediately due and payable to Hearst.  District recognizes that any default by District in paying such amounts when due will result in Hearst incurring additional expenses and in Hearst’s loss of the use ...

	(c) District shall not be in default of any of its obligations under this Agreement unless Hearst first provides to District written notice of default and District thereafter fails within five (5) days after receipt of such notice of default to either...

	6. District Obligations Upon Termination.
	(a) Removal and Reclamation.
	(i) Within twelve (12) months (the “Removal Period”) after any termination of the Easement and this Agreement as provided in this Agreement (the “Termination”), Grantee shall, at its sole cost and expense, remove all improvements and facilities from t...
	(ii) In the event of the Termination as provided above, then notwithstanding any other term or provision of this Agreement, and notwithstanding such termination of this Agreement, until Grantee’s completion of the Removal as provided in the preceding ...

	(b) Recordation of Quitclaim.  Upon the Termination as provided above, Grantee shall execute, acknowledge and deliver to Grantor, within ten (10) business days after written demand from Grantor to Grantee, any quitclaim deed, termination agreement, ca...

	7. District’s Use and Liability; Release of Hearst.  District hereby releases Hearst from any liability arising from the District exercising its rights under this Agreement and the District’s undertaking of the Project.  Furthermore, District agrees t...
	District, on behalf of itself and for its successors and permitted assigns, expressly, knowingly, and voluntarily waives and relinquishes all rights and benefits afforded by California Civil Code Section 1542 and any analogous state or federal law or ...
	8. Notices.  Any notice, demand, approval, consent, or other communication required or desired to be given under this Agreement in writing shall be given in the manner set forth below, addressed to the party to be served at the addresses set forth bel...
	9. Time of the Essence; Dates.  Time is of the essence in the performance of each of the parties’ respective obligations contained in this Agreement.  In the event that any date specified in this Agreement falls on Saturday, Sunday or other day on whi...
	10. Further Assurances.  Each of the parties agrees to perform any and all further acts and to execute and deliver any documents that may reasonably be necessary to carry out the provisions of this Agreement.
	11. Severability.  Each provision of this Agreement is severable from any and all other provisions of this Agreement.  Should any provision(s) of this Agreement be for any reason unenforceable, the balance shall nonetheless be of full force and effect.
	12. Entire Agreement; Modification; Waiver.  This Agreement constitutes the entire agreement between Hearst and the District pertaining to the subject matter contained in it and, subject to Section 1(f) above, supersedes all prior and contemporaneous ...
	13. Relationship of Parties.  Nothing contained in this Agreement shall be deemed or construed by the parties or by any third person to create the relationship of principal and agent or of partnership or of joint venture or of any association between ...
	14. No Assignment.  District’s rights and obligations under this Agreement are personal to District, and District shall not assign this Agreement without the express written consent of Hearst, which consent may be withheld for any reason or for no rea...
	15. Binding on Successors.  This Agreement shall be binding upon the parties, permitted assigns and other successors in interest.
	16. Drafting.  The parties to this Agreement agree that this Agreement is the product of joint authorship and negotiation and that should any of the terms be determined by a court, or in any type of quasi-judicial or other proceeding, to be vague, amb...
	17. Governing Law; Jurisdiction and Venue.  This Agreement shall be governed by and construed in accordance with the laws of the State of California.  Any legal suit, action, or proceeding arising out of this Agreement shall be instituted in Superior ...
	18. Legal Costs.  If any party to this Agreement shall take any action to enforce this Agreement or bring any action or commence any proceeding for any relief against any other party, declaratory or otherwise, arising out of this Agreement, the losing...
	19. Counterparts.  This Agreement may be executed in two or more counterparts, each of which shall be deemed an original, but all of which together shall constitute one and the same instrument.  The parties authorize each other to detach and combine, ...
	CONSENT OF CONSERVATION EASEMENT HOLDER
	Rangeland Trust, as holder of the Conservation Easement under the Conservation Easement Agreement, hereby consents to and approves of the grant of the Easement as set forth in the foregoing Agreement, in accordance with the Conservation Easement Agree...
	CERTIFICATE OF ACCEPTANCE

	Exhibit A to Grant of Limited Term Encroachment  Easement and Agreement
	The real property referred to in this Agreement as the “Encroachment Area,” is located in San Luis Obispo County, California, and more particularly described as follows:
	(See attached)
	[Review Note: Legal description as Exhibit A and plat map as Exhibit B to be preparedfinalized and included as Exhibit A.]




